
EXPLORE BUTTE COUNTY

BOARD MEETING

JULY 13, 2023
Time: 12:00 pm – 2:00 pm

326 Huss Ln, Building E - Board Room, Chico, CA 95928
Supporting Documents

AGENDA

MISSION: Explore Butte County inspires people to visit Butte County, creates
tourism opportunities that contribute to economic vitality, and builds community
through partnerships.

VISION: Explore Butte County is the heart and champion of growing and sustaining
a flourishing and diverse tourism economy, making Butte County THE must-visit
destination in the North State.

VALUES: Authenticity. Innovation. Exploration. Stewardship. Equity. Inclusion. Fun.

BRAND POSITION: The Explorer - Adventurer, Pioneer, Seeker, Open-minded,
Resourceful, Tolerant, Ambitious, Down to Earth, Authentic, Determined, Outdoorsy

1. CALL TO ORDER (Bruce Spangler)

1.1. Reading of our Mission, Vision, Values, and Brand Position

1.2. Introduction of new team members (Nichole Farley)

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Bruce Spangler)

The public is invited to address the Board regarding any non-agenda items at
this time. Time is limited to three (3) minutes per speaker. The Board may not
take any action on public comment.

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATION

3.1. UpStateCA Update (Laurie Baker, Shasta Cascade Wonderland
Association)

4. CONSENT AGENDA (5 min) (Bruce Spangler)

4.1. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from May 11, 2023

4.2. Approval of May 2023 Financials

4.3. Approval of June 2023 Financials

5. REGULAR AGENDA

5.1. Finalize 2023-2025 Strategic Plan (Bruce Spangler)

Review of the draft of the strategic plan from our April 13, 2023 board
retreat, which has been reviewed by the executive committee. Approval of
the plan will allow staff to begin developing teams and action steps to
accomplish objectives.

EXPLORE BUTTE COUNTY ǀ P.O. Box 2154, Chico, CA 95927 ǀ (530) 918-4585 ǀ ExploreButteCounty.com

1

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1z2RXvF6TzuFjkvihG4xR54FlNZAu7zyy?usp=share_link
https://docs.google.com/document/d/184yKEEpYaJqWewg8S2jVi4FroxuyRp8_/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=115389886766794303758&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/11ZVpsYectZO_do5FVrmDc4UFmIJ-9nD3?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17lQzpEwUBXCy6rXn2UdVLg3V_DR2Vn4c?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C-mRK5yfHCn4MwDKU8tYlb3HD6oqh1v_/view?usp=share_link


EXPLORE BUTTE COUNTY
P.O. Box 2154, Chico, CA 95927
(530) 918-4585 ǀ ExploreButteCounty.com

Recommendations: Approve the strategic plan as presented and direct
staff to begin forming teams and action steps to accomplish objectives.

5.2. Approval of a contract for Artsopolis - Butte365 Project

Continued outreach and education to museums, performing arts, and
event promoters for support for Butte365.

Strategic Objective 2: Expand and diversify our experience base

Recommendation: Approve the contract with Artsopolis for the
development of Butte365 - a countywide community events calendar, for
the amount of $15,200 from Budget Code 02-6700

5.3. Approve a contract with Ripe Booking

Ripe Booking is a complete e-commerce & marketing solution that sends
0% commission bookings to your lodging partners. Ripe Bookings is a
seamless direct booking platform for hotels and Explore Butte County that
will integrate with ExploreButteCounty.com.

Strategic Objective 2: Expand and diversify our experience base

Recommendation: Approve the contract with Ripe Booking and Allocate
$22,000 from Reserves to cover this expense, as it was not initially
budgeted for in the adopted 2023 operational budget.

5.4. Advisory Committee Update

Introduction of Tami Caufield, DoubleTree by Hilton, who seeks to replace
Todd Sankman on the advisory committee.

Introduction of Jordan Daley, City of Oroville, who seeks to replace Dawn
Nevers on the advisory committee.

Recommendation: To replace Todd Sankman, DoubleTree by Hilton with
Tami Caufield, DoubleTree by Hilton and to replace Dawn Nevers, City of
Oroville with Jordan Daley, City of Oroville.

6. COMMITTEE UPDATES AND STAFF COMMUNICATIONS

6.1. Marketing Committee Update (Nicole Johansson)

6.2. Marketing & Social Update (Ashley Baer)

Presentation of marketing and social efforts from the second quarter of
2023.

6.3. Summer Marketing Campaign Update (Tami Travis, PorterCo)

Update of the Wide Open Wonder marketing campaign.

6.4. Travel Chico ARPA Presentation (John Pearson)

Status update for the Travel Chico project.

6.5. Executive Director Report (Nichole Farley)

7. CLOSED SESSION - None

8. ADJOURNMENT

Next regular board meeting is scheduled for September 14, 2023 at 12 pm.

Explore Butte County Bylaws Butte County TBID Management District Plan 2020-2030
2023-2025 Strategic Plan

2

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ow5v9WAo0s0XgLqBLYtKKu-cZfu-QPx_/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TLhKtlNRybbZkFasPXLK2Ae8TXAk7pj3/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1DNKR2faGaB8mpUOS9etSQMKFAZfQRQX5/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1DNKR2faGaB8mpUOS9etSQMKFAZfQRQX5/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1DNKR2faGaB8mpUOS9etSQMKFAZfQRQX5/view?usp=share_link
https://www.explorebuttecounty.com/assets/documents/EBC-Bylaws-amended-Nov-11-2021.pdf
https://www.explorebuttecounty.com/assets/documents/ManagementDistrictPlan-1.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C-mRK5yfHCn4MwDKU8tYlb3HD6oqh1v_/view?usp=share_link
Nichole Farley



3

Nichole Farley
4.1. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from May 11, 2023



Dr
aft
EXPLORE BUTTE COUNTY

BOARD MEETING

May 11, 2023
Time: 12:00 pm – 2:00 pm

326 Huss Ln, Building E - Board Room, Chico, CA 95928
Supporting Documents

AGENDA

MISSION: Explore Butte County inspires people to visit Butte County, creates
tourism opportunities that contribute to economic vitality, and builds community
through partnerships.

VISION: Explore Butte County is the heart and champion of growing and sustaining
a flourishing and diverse tourism economy, making Butte County THE must-visit
destination in the North State.

VALUES: Authenticity. Innovation. Exploration. Stewardship. Equity. Inclusion. Fun.

BRAND POSITION: The Explorer - Adventurer, Pioneer, Seeker, Open-minded,
Resourceful, Tolerant, Ambitious, Down to Earth, Authentic, Determined, Outdoorsy

1. CALL TO ORDER (By Bruce Spangler at 12:07 pm)

Reading of our Mission (by Ashley Limon), Vision (by Bruce Spangler), Values,
and Brand Position

Board Members Absent: Melissa Schuster and Jennifer Owens

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Bruce Spangler)

The public is invited to address the Board regarding any non-agenda items at
this time. Time is limited to three (3) minutes per speaker. The Board may not
take any action on public comment.

Dawn Nevers - City of Oroville is in the home stretch of the rebranding project
and will be presenting the brand to City Council in June/July with a two year
implementation plan.

Victoria Anton - Feather River Parks District will host the Wildflower in April,
Fieste Days wrapped up with good attendance despite rain. just kicked off free
friday concerts thru June 2.

Jennifer McCarthy - Update on downtown parking and the Passport App. City of
Chico is working with the DCBA on Thursday Night Markets, Friday Night
Concert that begins June 2.

Magan Gaddis - Chico Chamber is hosting networking events for business
members. They are also sponsoring a First Wednesday of the month luncheon in
the City Plaza.

EXPLORE BUTTE COUNTY ǀ P.O. Box 2154, Chico, CA 95927 ǀ (530) 918-4585 ǀ ExploreButteCounty.com

4

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1QR5obMam5e1zkoVC9gV1hmzytg2NcXSJ?usp=share_link


Dr
aft

EXPLORE BUTTE COUNTY
P.O. Box 2154, Chico, CA 95927
(530) 918-4585 ǀ ExploreButteCounty.com

Pat Macias - MONCA Bike Show is going on, in parallel with the Wildflower
Century Reide event. Their next show is Collage.

3. CONSENT AGENDA (5 min) (Bruce Spangler)

Bruce Spangler, made a motion to pulled consent items 3.5 and 3.6 for
discussion. Kate Pinsonneault second the motion. Nicole Johansson, Ashley
Limon, and Tamba Sellu voted yes on the motion.

The Consent Agenda with items 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.4 was motioned for approval by
Nicole Johansson. The motion with second by Tamba Sellu. Bruce Spangler,
Ashley Limon, Kate Pinsonneault vote yes to approve the motion.

3.1. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from March 08, 2023

3.2. Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes from April 13, 2023

3.3. Approval of March 2023 Financials

3.4. Approval of April 2023 Financials

3.5. Approval of a contract for Artsopolis - Butte365 Project (PULLED FOR
DISCUSSION)

Amount $15,200 from Budget Code 02-6700

3.6. Approval of a contract with Jennifer Sweeney Communications for PR
Services (PULLED FOR DISCUSSION)

Amount $14,000 from Budget Code 01-6130

4. REGULAR AGENDA

4.1. Update on Strategic Planning Session (Nicole Johansson)

Brief review of the strategic planning session from April 13, 2023 and
update on the next steps in the planning process.

Recommendations: No Action at the Point. Executive Committee will meet
to finalize the strategic plan for board approval in July.

Nicole Johansson provided an update on our strategic session from April.
The next step will be for the executive committee to meet with Matthew
to finalize the plan for board approval at the July meeting.

4.2. Discussion of Contract for a full Financial Audit (Tamba Sellu)

Discuss EBC hiring an outside audit firm to conduct a 2022 fiscal year
audit and audit of financial policies and best practices.

Recommendation: Approve the contract from CLA. Allocate $13,000 from
Reserves to cover this expense, as it was not initially budgeted for in the
adopted 2023 operational budget.

Tamba Sellu presented a contract with CLA for an audit of 2022. This was
asked for by Nichole Farley, Executive Director, to help protect the
organization and ensure we are following proper and best practices in
financial management.

The contract presented is for three annual audits for 2022, 2023, and
2024. Nichole Farley will work with CLA, Holly, and Tamba to make this
process easy.

Explore Butte County Bylaws Butte County TBID Management District Plan 2020-2030

5

https://docs.google.com/document/d/107WGTJCsAvMXc4u2HDBha6Mjvtd0jZfF/edit?usp=share_link&ouid=115389886766794303758&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1BBLMzLRKJjk-d6X8aFff6mKcmeuIvsWZ/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=115389886766794303758&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1lIpLDmvZgXPuAIBmCWVclPrwGs8zSY_0?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1gDmTRGSRnme5854fuJuzKRFibpLjt4K6?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18X7UsFLvJtezwPAAfN_r76BOReMJykcQ/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/16AphQ1bRrmBoK2zViKl1k0ReSoSUJ7Vc/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/16AphQ1bRrmBoK2zViKl1k0ReSoSUJ7Vc/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1DNKR2faGaB8mpUOS9etSQMKFAZfQRQX5/view?usp=sharing
https://www.explorebuttecounty.com/assets/documents/EBC-Bylaws-amended-Nov-11-2021.pdf
https://www.explorebuttecounty.com/assets/documents/ManagementDistrictPlan-1.pdf


Dr
aft

EXPLORE BUTTE COUNTY
P.O. Box 2154, Chico, CA 95927
(530) 918-4585 ǀ ExploreButteCounty.com

Nicole Johansson asked were CLA was based. They are based in
Sacramento.

4.3. Creation and Appointment of a Marketing Committee (Nicole Johansson)

Discuss the goals and objectives of a marketing committee and the
makeup of the marketing committee, which shall be included in the
resolution.

Recommendation: Adopt the Resolution to Create a Marketing
Committee and appoint committee members as presented for discussion.

Nicole Johansson expressed excitement to bring the Marketing
Committee back. The Resolution to create the marketing committee with
key deliverable dates was read out loud along with the proposed
marketing committee members.

The Marketing Committee will be subject to CA Brown Act. The Marketing
Committee will be ad-hoc and limited to the scope in the resolution being
adopted to create the committee.

Nicole Johansson made the motion to adopt the resolution to create a
marketing committee and appoint Nicole Johansson, Board Member,
Marketing Committee Chair; Ashley Limon, Board Member; Kate
Pinsonneault, Board Member; Ev Duran, Advisory Member; Jennifer
Macarthy, Advisory Member; Monica Nolan, Advisory Member to the
committee.

Tamba Sellu seconded the motion. Bruce Spangler, Ashley Limon, and
Kate Pinsonneault voted yes to approve the motion.

Consent Items Pulled for Discussion

Approval of a contract for Artsopolis - Butte365 Project

Amount $15,200 from Budget Code 02-6700

Nichole Farley, Executive Director, introduced the Butte365 Project. The
proposal for $15,200 includes an advertising component to allow the
program to be self-supporting after initial build out.

Questions and discussion followed with the interaction of Butte365 and
the EBC calendar. Butte365 would not have an initial social component
but could be created if desires later. The calendar does have the ability to
be syndicated to the chambers and downtown business associations with
events narrowed to those organizations foot print.

The intent of Butte365 would be for a single “source of truth” or central
place where event promoters can upload events for visitors and
community members. This would only focus on hospitality focused events
not events with a B2B focus.

Public Comment:

Shelly James - This has the ability to be a central place of truth and easier
place to add events. While not all organizations will rise to the open
source platform or syndicate of the calendar.

Explore Butte County Bylaws Butte County TBID Management District Plan 2020-2030

6

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1uWPWp6wVrZsKVGZfmWRYvcm5CXVWPVOtGFyiiCZqnGM/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18X7UsFLvJtezwPAAfN_r76BOReMJykcQ/view?usp=share_link
https://www.explorebuttecounty.com/assets/documents/EBC-Bylaws-amended-Nov-11-2021.pdf
https://www.explorebuttecounty.com/assets/documents/ManagementDistrictPlan-1.pdf


Dr
aft

EXPLORE BUTTE COUNTY
P.O. Box 2154, Chico, CA 95927
(530) 918-4585 ǀ ExploreButteCounty.com

John Peason - A Single source of information is what the arts community
wants.

Jennifer Mccarthy - Excited to see this concept begin explored because it
has potential to make peoples jobs easier. City of Chico is supportive and
will discuss further with the Chico Chamber of Commerce.

Megan Gaddis - The Chico Chamber has a business to business calendar
that they strive to be a member benefit and would like to continue
discussion to see how this would impact that members calendar.

Ashley - In EBC marketing efforts, yes, Butte365 would be an added
benefit as more people want us to promote but not always EBC visitor
focused. We curate our events on the EBC page very closely and Butte365
would help her curate more events but also give voice to event not
elevated on the EBC website.

Board Discussion:

Bruce Spangler - Concerned about creating a second brand for the
calendar and that the calendar might “trump” the EBC website for events.
Would like to see buy in from the jurisdictions. We will also need to
explore website KPIs.

Nicole Johansson - How does this evolve/compete with our EBC website.
Is not ready to approve with the amount of discussion and questions
being asked.

Tamba Sellu - Wants to make sure it will integrate with our EBC website.

Kate Pinsonneault - Agreed with the questions being addressed on
integration with the EBC website.

Ashley Limon - Sees the value but will go with the consensus of the board
to postpone a vote to approve.

Bruce Spangler made a motion to bring the Artopolis contract back to the
board in July 2023. Nicole Johansson second the motion. Tamba Sellu,
Ashley Limon, and Kate Pinsonneault voted yes for the motion.

Approval of a contract with Jennifer Sweeney Communications for PR
Services

Amount $14,000 from Budget Code 01-6130

Nichole Farley, Executive Director, provided an introduction of Jennifer
Sweeney and her experience with Visit California and other destination
management organizations as a public relations consultant. The objective
with a PR consultant is to help but EBC in front of media, host PR lunches,
and media FAM tours with target media and journalists.

Nicole Johansson made the motion to approve the contract with Jennifer
Sweeney Communications. Tamba Sellu made a second to the motion.
Bruce Spangler, Ashley Limon, Kate Pinsonneault vote yes to approve the
motion.

Explore Butte County Bylaws Butte County TBID Management District Plan 2020-2030

7

https://drive.google.com/file/d/16AphQ1bRrmBoK2zViKl1k0ReSoSUJ7Vc/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/16AphQ1bRrmBoK2zViKl1k0ReSoSUJ7Vc/view?usp=share_link
https://www.explorebuttecounty.com/assets/documents/EBC-Bylaws-amended-Nov-11-2021.pdf
https://www.explorebuttecounty.com/assets/documents/ManagementDistrictPlan-1.pdf


Dr
aft

EXPLORE BUTTE COUNTY
P.O. Box 2154, Chico, CA 95927
(530) 918-4585 ǀ ExploreButteCounty.com

5. COMMUNICATIONS AND REPORTS

5.1. First Quarter Marketing & Social Update (Ashley Baer)

Presentation of marketing and social efforts from the first quarter of 2023.

5.2. Summer Marketing Campaign Update (Shelly James, PorterCo)

Presentation of Marketing Campaign for May - September.

Shelly James showed mock ups of summer campaign.

5.3. Wayfinding ARPA Presentation (John Pearson)

Status update for the Countywide Wayfinding Master Plan project -
including deliverables to date and financial overview.

Milestone 1 is 100% complete; milestone 2 is 50% complete. Meeting with
the jurisdiction on feedback and how to move the project forward in their
offices through the proper channels..

5.4. Travel Chico ARPA Presentation (John Pearson)

Status update for the Travel Chico project - including deliverables to date
and financial overview of the project.

About 75% of the website complete. $135K of the $250K Travel Chico
projects has been expensed.

5.5. Executive Director Report (Nichole Farley)

Update on strategic planning efforts, attendance at various industry
events, what I am learning that I plan to incorporate into EBC, and what is
next for summer/fall.

Has hired a community relations coordinator who will be starting in June.
Will begin the process of having Explore Butte County adopt policies and
procedures to recieve the Destination Management Accrediation Program
(DMAP) from Destinations International.

6. CLOSED SESSION - None

7. ADJOURNMENT (By Bruce Spangler at 2:07 pm)

Next regular board meeting is scheduled for July 13, 2023 at 12 pm.

Explore Butte County Bylaws Butte County TBID Management District Plan 2020-2030

8

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1dxqmq9i9FwqMNW0qvYSXfYkAnzwcH9_A/view?usp=sharing
https://www.explorebuttecounty.com/assets/documents/EBC-Bylaws-amended-Nov-11-2021.pdf
https://www.explorebuttecounty.com/assets/documents/ManagementDistrictPlan-1.pdf


9

Nichole Farley
4.2. Approval of May 2023 Financials



J)5 - M)y 23

O8d15)8y I5c64-/Ex7-59-
I5c64-
4000 · P86/8)4 I5c64-
4300 · C01c6 �

��
��	�
4400 · O86v133- ���	����

%6:)3 4000 · P86/8)4 I5c64- ����
��	

4800 · O:0-8 %y7-9 6. I5c64-
4810 · I5:-8-9: I5c64- ����	
4830 · C6u5:y ARPA - Ev-5: Su7768: �
���
�

4850 ·  65-L6d/15/ P)8:1c17):165 ��������
4800 · O:0-8 %y7-9 6. I5c64- - O:0-8 	�����

%6:)3 4800 · O:0-8 %y7-9 6. I5c64- �������

%6:)3 I5c64- �����	��	�

C69: 6. G66d9 S63d
5000 · 2% F--
5300 · 2% F-- - C01c6 �������
5400 · 2% F-- - O86v133- ����

%6:)3 5000 · 2% F-- ��������

%6:)3 COGS ��������

G8699 P86.1: ����������

Ex7-59-
6000 · S)3-9 )5d M)82-:15/ Ex7-59-
6010 · Adv-8:1915/ �����
�

6030 · C65.-8-5c-9
6033 · D-9:. I5:-85):165 Su441: ���	���
6030 · C65.-8-5c-9 - O:0-8 ��	����

%6:)3 6030 · C65.-8-5c-9 ����	��

6050 · C8-):1v- S-8v1c-9 �	�
����

6070 · Du-9 )5d M-4b-890179
6071 · C0)4b-8 6. C644-8c- �����
6070 · Du-9 )5d M-4b-890179 - O:0-8 �������

%6:)3 6070 · Du-9 )5d M-4b-890179 ����
���

6100 · M)82-:15/ c65:8)c:9
6110 · P68:-8 )5d C6 ��
�	���
6150 · R-9-)8c0 (D):).y/ ()8:1c6) ���������

%6:)3 6100 · M)82-:15/ c65:8)c:9 ��	�������

6200 · M-)39 ������
6310 · P69:)/- ����

6320 · P815:15/ ��������

6340 · Pub31c R-3):1659 ��	���
6350 · S)3-9 )5d M)82-:15/ Ex7. -O:0-8 ���
���	
6400 · S:)..15/ - M)82-:15/
6410 · S:)..15/ - M)82-:15/ 7)y8633 
��������
6420 · S:)..15/ - P)y8633 %)x-9 - M2:/ 	�����	�
6430 · W682-89 c647 159u8)5c- ����	

6440 · H-)3:0 159u8)5c- ��������

%6:)3 6400 · S:)..15/ - M)82-:15/ ����	���

6655 · V-01c3- M)15:-5)5c- 
����
6700 · W-b91:- ���
����

%6:)3 6000 · S)3-9 )5d M)82-:15/ Ex7-59- ���������


9:40 AM Ex7368- Bu::- C6u5:y
06/14/23 S:):-4-5: 6. Ac:1v1:1-9
Acc8u)3 B)919 J)5u)8y :086u/0 M)y 2023

 6 )99u8)5c- 19 786v1d-d 65 :0-9- .15)5c1)3 9:):-4-5:9. P)/- 1

10



J)5 - M)y 23

6800 · D-9:15):165 M)5)/-4-5: Ac:1v1:y
6810 · ARPA W)y.15d15/ �	������
6820 · ARPA %8)v-3 C01c6 B8)5d ���	���

6830 · D-9:15):165 M)5)/-4-5: P3)5 ���	��	�

%6:)3 6800 · D-9:15):165 M)5)/-4-5: Ac:1v1:y ��
���


6900 · (65- )5d M1c86-M)82-:15/
6910 · C01c6 (65- ��	���	�

6930 · O86v133- (65- ��������

%6:)3 6900 · (65- )5d M1c86-M)82-:15/ ���	���	�

7000 · Ad41519:8):165 Ex7-59-9
7010 · Adv-8:1915/ �����
7020 · B)52 .--9 ������
7030 · C65.-8-5c-, C65v-5:165, M--:15/
7031 · C)3%8)v-3 B6)8d M--:15/9 ��������
7030 · C65.-8-5c-, C65v-5:165, M--:15/ - O:0-8 ��������

%6:)3 7030 · C65.-8-5c-, C65v-5:165, M--:15/ ��������

7040 · C65:8)c: 9-8v1c-9 ��������
7050 · Educ):165 
����
7070 · G-5-8)3 Ad41519:8):165 ����
7100 · I59u8)5c- ���
����

7150 · I5:-8-9: -x7-59- ����	�
7200 · M-)39 
	
���
7210 · M-4b-89017 du-9 ��������
7300 · O..1c- 9u7731-9 �������
7310 · P69:)/- ������
7320 · P815:15/ )5d C67y15/ ������
7330 · P86.-99165)3 .--9 - Acc6u5:15/ �������
7350 · P8646:165 	���
7360 · R-5:/ O..1c- S7)c- ��������
7400 · S:)..15/ - Ad415
7410 · S:)..15/ - Ad415 P)y8633 �������
7420 · P)y8633 :)x-9 - )d415 ������	�
7430 · W682-89 c647 159u8)5c- �����
7440 · H-)3:0 159u8)5c- �����

%6:)3 7400 · S:)..15/ - Ad415 �	��	��
�

7500 · Sub9c817:1659 �����
7560 · %-3-7065-, %-3-c644u51c):1659 �����
	
7570 · %8)v-3 �����	
7900 · Ad415 Ex7-59-- O:0-8 ����
�

%6:)3 7000 · Ad41519:8):165 Ex7-59-9 ��������

%6:)3 Ex7-59- 	�
������


 -: O8d15)8y I5c64- �����������

 -: I5c64- -278,438.24

9:40 AM Ex7368- Bu::- C6u5:y
06/14/23 S:):-4-5: 6. Ac:1v1:1-9
Acc8u)3 B)919 J)5u)8y :086u/0 M)y 2023

 6 )99u8)5c- 19 786v1d-d 65 :0-9- .15)5c1)3 9:):-4-5:9. P)/- 2

11



C12,7 ARPA Ev.6t Su8879t - C7u6ty ARPA  76-L7-0260 P9279 (.a9 R.:.9v.- P9709a5 Way/26-260 S206a0. -C7u6ty ARPA %O%AL

O9-26a9y I6,75./Ex8.6:.
I6,75.
4000 · P9709a5 I6,75.
4300 · C12,7 ���� ���� ���� ���� �

��
��	� ���� �

��
��	�
4400 · O97v244. ���� ���� ���� ���� ���	���� ���� ���	����

%7ta4 4000 · P9709a5 I6,75. ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
��	 ���� ����
��	

4800 · Ot1.9 %y8.: 7/ I6,75.
4810 · I6t.9.:t I6,75. ���� ���� ���� ���� ����	 ���� ����	
4830 · C7u6ty ARPA - Ev.6t Su8879t ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� �
���
�
 �
���
�

4850 ·  76-L7-0260 Pa9t2,28at276 ���� ���� �������� ���� ���� ���� ��������
4800 · Ot1.9 %y8.: 7/ I6,75. - Ot1.9 ���� ���� ���� ���� 	����� ���� 	�����

%7ta4 4800 · Ot1.9 %y8.: 7/ I6,75. ���� ���� �������� ���� 	����	 �
���
�
 �������

%7ta4 I6,75. ���� ���� �������� ���� ���
�
��� �
���
�
 �����	��	�

C7:t 7/ G77-: S74-
5000 · 2% F..
5300 · 2% F.. - C12,7 ���� ���� ���� ���� ������� ���� �������
5400 · 2% F.. - O97v244. ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

%7ta4 5000 · 2% F.. ���� ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ��������

%7ta4 COGS ���� ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ��������

G97:: P97/2t ���� ���� �������� ���� ������	�	� �
���
�
 ����������

Ex8.6:.
6000 · Sa4.: a6- Ma93.t260 Ex8.6:.
6010 · A-v.9t2:260 ���� ���� ���� ���� �����
� ���� �����
�

6030 · C76/.9.6,.:
6033 · D.:t. I6t.96at276 Su552t ���� ���� ���� ���� ���	��� ���� ���	���
6030 · C76/.9.6,.: - Ot1.9 ���� ���� ���� ���� ��	���� ���� ��	����

%7ta4 6030 · C76/.9.6,.: ���� ���� ���� ���� ����	�� ���� ����	��

6050 · C9.at2v. S.9v2,.: ���� ���� ���� ���� �	�
���� ���� �	�
����

6070 · Du.: a6- M.5b.9:128:
6071 · C1a5b.9 7/ C755.9,. ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� �����
6070 · Du.: a6- M.5b.9:128: - Ot1.9 ���� ���� ���� ���� ������� ���� �������

%7ta4 6070 · Du.: a6- M.5b.9:128: ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
��� ���� ����
���

6100 · Ma93.t260 ,76t9a,t:
6110 · P79t.9 a6- C7 ���� ���� ���� ���� ��
�	��� ���� ��
�	���
6150 · R.:.a9,1 (Data/y/ )a9t2,7) ���� ���� ���� ���� ��������� ���� ���������

%7ta4 6100 · Ma93.t260 ,76t9a,t: ���� ���� ���� ���� ��	������� ���� ��	�������

6200 · M.a4: ���� ���� ���� ���� ������ ���� ������
6310 · P7:ta0. ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
 ���� ����

6320 · P926t260 ���� ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ��������

6340 · Pub42, R.4at276: ���� ���� ���� ���� ��	��� ���� ��	���
6350 · Sa4.: a6- Ma93.t260 Ex8. -Ot1.9 ���� ���� ���� ���� ���
���	 ���� ���
���	
6400 · Sta//260 - Ma93.t260
6410 · Sta//260 - Ma93.t260 8ay9744 ���� ���� ���� ���� 
�������� ���� 
��������
6420 · Sta//260 - Pay9744 %ax.: - M3t0 ���� ���� ���� ���� 	�����	� ���� 	�����	�
6430 · W793.9: ,758 26:u9a6,. ���� ���� ���� ���� ����	
 ���� ����	

6440 · H.a4t1 26:u9a6,. ���� ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ��������

%7ta4 6400 · Sta//260 - Ma93.t260 ���� ���� ���� ���� ����	��� ���� ����	���

6655 · V.12,4. Ma26t.6a6,. ���� ���� ���� ���� 
���� ���� 
����
6700 · W.b:2t. ���� ���� ���� ���� ���
���� ���� ���
����

%7ta4 6000 · Sa4.: a6- Ma93.t260 Ex8.6:. ���� ���� ���� ���� ���������
 ���� ���������


6800 · D.:t26at276 Ma6a0.5.6t A,t2v2ty
6810 · ARPA Way/26-260 ���� �����	� ���� ���� ���	�	� ���	����� �	������
6820 · ARPA %9av.4 C12,7 B9a6- ���	���
 ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���	���

6830 · D.:t26at276 Ma6a0.5.6t P4a6 ���� ���� ���� ����� 	�����	� ���� ���	��	�

%7ta4 6800 · D.:t26at276 Ma6a0.5.6t A,t2v2ty ���	���
 �����	� ���� ����� ���
���� ���	����� ��
���


6900 · )76. a6- M2,97-Ma93.t260
6910 · C12,7 )76. ���� ���� ���� �	��	�	� �������� ���� ��	���	�

6930 · O97v244. )76. ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ���� ��������

%7ta4 6900 · )76. a6- M2,97-Ma93.t260 ���� ���� ���� �
��	�	� �������� ���� ���	���	�

7000 · A-5262:t9at276 Ex8.6:.:
7010 · A-v.9t2:260 ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� �����
7020 · Ba63 /..: ���� ���� ����� ���� �
��� ���� ������
7030 · C76/.9.6,., C76v.6t276, M..t260
7031 · Ca4%9av.4 B7a9- M..t260: ���� ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ��������
7030 · C76/.9.6,., C76v.6t276, M..t260 - Ot1.9 ���� ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ��������

%7ta4 7030 · C76/.9.6,., C76v.6t276, M..t260 ���� ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ��������

7040 · C76t9a,t :.9v2,.: ���� ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ��������
7050 · E-u,at276 ���� ���� ���� ���� 
���� ���� 
����
7070 · G.6.9a4 A-5262:t9at276 ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
7100 · I6:u9a6,. ���� ���� ���� ���� ���
���� ���� ���
����

7150 · I6t.9.:t .x8.6:. ���� ���� ���� ���� ����	� ���� ����	�
7200 · M.a4: ���� ���� ���� ���� 
	
��� ���� 
	
���
7210 · M.5b.9:128 -u.: ���� ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ��������
7300 · O//2,. :u8842.: ���� ���� ���� ���� ������� ���� �������
7310 · P7:ta0. ���� ���� ���� ���� ������ ���� ������
7320 · P926t260 a6- C78y260 ���� ���� ���� ���� ������ ���� ������
7330 · P97/.::276a4 /..: - A,,7u6t260 ���� ���� ���� ���� ������� ���� �������
7350 · P9757t276 ���� ���� ���� ���� 	��� ���� 	���
7360 · R.6t/ O//2,. S8a,. ���� ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ��������
7400 · Sta//260 - A-526
7410 · Sta//260 - A-526 Pay9744 ���� ���� ���� ���� ������� ���� �������
7420 · Pay9744 tax.: - a-526 ���� ���� ���� ���� ������	� ���� ������	�
7430 · W793.9: ,758 26:u9a6,. ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� �����
7440 · H.a4t1 26:u9a6,. ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� �����

%7ta4 7400 · Sta//260 - A-526 ���� ���� ���� ���� �	��	��
� ���� �	��	��
�

7500 · Sub:,928t276: ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� �����
7560 · %.4.8176., %.4.,755u62,at276: ���� ���� ���� ���� �����
	 ���� �����
	
7570 · %9av.4 ���� ���� ���� ���� �����	 ���� �����	
7900 · A-526 Ex8.6:.- Ot1.9 ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
� ���� ����
�

%7ta4 7000 · A-5262:t9at276 Ex8.6:.: ���� ���� ����� ���� ��������� ���� ��������

%7ta4 Ex8.6:. ���	���
 �����	� ����� �	������ �������
� ���	����� 	�
������


 .t O9-26a9y I6,75. ����	���
 ������	� �������� ��	������ �������	��� ����	��� �����������

 .t I6,75. -38,952.76 -2,890.50 3,781.70 -35,373.49 -201,245.10 -3,758.09 -278,438.24

9:41 AM Ex8479. Butt. C7u6ty

06/14/23 Stat.5.6t 7/ F26a6,2a4 I6,75. a6- Ex8.6:.

A,,9ua4 Ba:2: Ja6ua9y t197u01 May 2023

Pa0. 1

12



Chico ARPA
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 · Program Income
4200 · Butte County 0.00
4300 · Chico 0.00
4350 · Gridley 0.00
4400 · Oroville 0.00
4500 · Paradise 0.00

Total 4000 · Program Income 0.00

4800 · Other Types of Income
4810 · Interest Income 0.00
4820 · Chico ARPA 0.00 41,666.00 -41,666.00
4830 · County ARPA - Event Support 0.00
4835 · County ARPA -Wayfinding Signage 0.00
4850 · Non-Lodging Participation 0.00
4800 · Other Types of Income - Other 0.00

Total 4800 · Other Types of Income 0.00 41,666.00 -41,666.00

Total Income 0.00 41,666.00 -41,666.00

Cost of Goods Sold
5000 · 2% Fee

5200 · 2% Fee - Butte County 0.00
5300 · 2% Fee - Chico 0.00
5350 · 2% Fee - Gridley 0.00
5400 · 2% Fee - Oroville 0.00
5500 · 2% Fee - Paradise 0.00

Total 5000 · 2% Fee 0.00

Total COGS 0.00

Gross Profit 0.00 41,666.00 -41,666.00

Expense
6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense

6010 · Advertising 0.00

6030 · Conferences
6033 · Dest. Internation Summit 0.00
6030 · Conferences - Other 0.00

Total 6030 · Conferences 0.00

6050 · Creative Services 0.00

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 1

13



Chico ARPA
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6070 · Dues and Memberships
6071 · Chamber of Commerce 0.00
6070 · Dues and Memberships - Other 0.00

Total 6070 · Dues and Memberships 0.00

6100 · Marketing contracts
6110 · Porter and Co 0.00
6130 · Public Relations expense 0.00
6140 · CrowdRiff 0.00
6150 · Research (Datafy/ Zartico) 0.00
6160 · Bandwango 0.00
6170 · ARPA Project Manager 0.00 10,416.00 -10,416.00

Total 6100 · Marketing contracts 0.00 10,416.00 -10,416.00

6200 · Meals 0.00
6310 · Postage 0.00
6320 · Printing 0.00

6340 · Public Relations 0.00
6350 · Sales and Marketing Exp. -Other 0.00
6355 · Hospitality for Hospitality 0.00
6360 · Sponsorship Marketing 0.00
6400 · Staffing - Marketing

6410 · Staffing - Marketing payroll 0.00
6420 · Staffing - Payroll Taxes - Mktg 0.00
6430 · Workers comp insurance 0.00
6440 · Health insurance 0.00
6450 · 401k 0.00

Total 6400 · Staffing - Marketing 0.00

6655 · Vehicle Maintenance 0.00
6700 · Website 0.00

Total 6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense 0.00 10,416.00 -10,416.00

6800 · Destination Management Activity
6810 · ARPA Wayfinding 0.00
6820 · ARPA Travel Chico Brand 38,952.76 28,750.00 10,202.76
6830 · Destination Management Plan 0.00

Total 6800 · Destination Management Activity 38,952.76 28,750.00 10,202.76

6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing
6905 · Outside Contract Services 0.00

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 2

14



Chico ARPA
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6910 · Chico Zone
6911 · Project Manager/ Coordinator 0.00
6910 · Chico Zone - Other 0.00

Total 6910 · Chico Zone 0.00

6920 · Paradise Zone 0.00
6930 · Oroville Zone 0.00
6940 · Other Zone 0.00
6950 · Gridley/ Biggs Zone 0.00

Total 6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing 0.00

7000 · Administration Expenses
7010 · Advertising 0.00
7020 · Bank fees 0.00
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting

7031 · CalTravel Board Meetings 0.00
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting - Other 0.00

Total 7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting 0.00

7040 · Contract services 0.00
7050 · Education 0.00
7060 · Filing fees/ taxes 0.00
7070 · General Administration 0.00
7100 · Insurance 0.00

7150 · Interest expense 0.00
7200 · Meals 0.00
7210 · Membership dues 0.00
7300 · Office supplies 0.00
7310 · Postage 0.00
7320 · Printing and Copying 0.00
7330 · Professional fees - Accounting 0.00
7340 · Professional fees - Legal 0.00
7350 · Promotion 0.00
7360 · Rent/ Office Space 0.00
7370 · 401k Administration 0.00
7400 · Staffing - Admin

7410 · Staffing - Admin Payroll 0.00
7420 · Payroll taxes - admin 0.00
7430 · Workers comp insurance 0.00
7440 · Health insurance 0.00
7450 · 401K 0.00

Total 7400 · Staffing - Admin 0.00

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 3

15



Chico ARPA
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

7500 · Subscriptions 0.00
7560 · Telephone, Telecommunications 0.00
7570 · Travel 0.00
7900 · Admin Expense- Other 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00

Total 7000 · Administration Expenses 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00

Total Expense 38,952.76 41,666.00 -2,713.24

Net Ordinary Income -38,952.76 0.00 -38,952.76

Net Income -38,952.76 0.00 -38,952.76

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 4

16



Event Support - County ARPA
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 · Program Income
4200 · Butte County 0.00
4300 · Chico 0.00
4350 · Gridley 0.00
4400 · Oroville 0.00
4500 · Paradise 0.00

Total 4000 · Program Income 0.00

4800 · Other Types of Income
4810 · Interest Income 0.00
4820 · Chico ARPA 0.00
4830 · County ARPA - Event Support 0.00
4835 · County ARPA -Wayfinding Signage 0.00
4850 · Non-Lodging Participation 0.00
4800 · Other Types of Income - Other 0.00

Total 4800 · Other Types of Income 0.00

Total Income 0.00

Cost of Goods Sold
5000 · 2% Fee

5200 · 2% Fee - Butte County 0.00
5300 · 2% Fee - Chico 0.00
5350 · 2% Fee - Gridley 0.00
5400 · 2% Fee - Oroville 0.00
5500 · 2% Fee - Paradise 0.00

Total 5000 · 2% Fee 0.00

Total COGS 0.00

Gross Profit 0.00

Expense
6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense

6010 · Advertising 0.00

6030 · Conferences
6033 · Dest. Internation Summit 0.00
6030 · Conferences - Other 0.00

Total 6030 · Conferences 0.00

6050 · Creative Services 0.00

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 5

17



Event Support - County ARPA
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6070 · Dues and Memberships
6071 · Chamber of Commerce 0.00
6070 · Dues and Memberships - Other 0.00

Total 6070 · Dues and Memberships 0.00

6100 · Marketing contracts
6110 · Porter and Co 0.00
6130 · Public Relations expense 0.00
6140 · CrowdRiff 0.00
6150 · Research (Datafy/ Zartico) 0.00
6160 · Bandwango 0.00
6170 · ARPA Project Manager 0.00

Total 6100 · Marketing contracts 0.00

6200 · Meals 0.00
6310 · Postage 0.00
6320 · Printing 0.00

6340 · Public Relations 0.00
6350 · Sales and Marketing Exp. -Other 0.00
6355 · Hospitality for Hospitality 0.00
6360 · Sponsorship Marketing 0.00
6400 · Staffing - Marketing

6410 · Staffing - Marketing payroll 0.00
6420 · Staffing - Payroll Taxes - Mktg 0.00
6430 · Workers comp insurance 0.00
6440 · Health insurance 0.00
6450 · 401k 0.00

Total 6400 · Staffing - Marketing 0.00

6655 · Vehicle Maintenance 0.00
6700 · Website 0.00

Total 6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense 0.00

6800 · Destination Management Activity
6810 · ARPA Wayfinding 2,890.50
6820 · ARPA Travel Chico Brand 0.00
6830 · Destination Management Plan 0.00

Total 6800 · Destination Management Activity 2,890.50

6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing
6905 · Outside Contract Services 0.00

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 6

18



Event Support - County ARPA
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6910 · Chico Zone
6911 · Project Manager/ Coordinator 0.00
6910 · Chico Zone - Other 0.00

Total 6910 · Chico Zone 0.00

6920 · Paradise Zone 0.00
6930 · Oroville Zone 0.00
6940 · Other Zone 0.00
6950 · Gridley/ Biggs Zone 0.00

Total 6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing 0.00

7000 · Administration Expenses
7010 · Advertising 0.00
7020 · Bank fees 0.00
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting

7031 · CalTravel Board Meetings 0.00
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting - Other 0.00

Total 7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting 0.00

7040 · Contract services 0.00
7050 · Education 0.00
7060 · Filing fees/ taxes 0.00
7070 · General Administration 0.00
7100 · Insurance 0.00

7150 · Interest expense 0.00
7200 · Meals 0.00
7210 · Membership dues 0.00
7300 · Office supplies 0.00
7310 · Postage 0.00
7320 · Printing and Copying 0.00
7330 · Professional fees - Accounting 0.00
7340 · Professional fees - Legal 0.00
7350 · Promotion 0.00
7360 · Rent/ Office Space 0.00
7370 · 401k Administration 0.00
7400 · Staffing - Admin

7410 · Staffing - Admin Payroll 0.00
7420 · Payroll taxes - admin 0.00
7430 · Workers comp insurance 0.00
7440 · Health insurance 0.00
7450 · 401K 0.00

Total 7400 · Staffing - Admin 0.00

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 7

19



Event Support - County ARPA
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

7500 · Subscriptions 0.00
7560 · Telephone, Telecommunications 0.00
7570 · Travel 0.00
7900 · Admin Expense- Other 0.00

Total 7000 · Administration Expenses 0.00

Total Expense 2,890.50

Net Ordinary Income -2,890.50

Net Income -2,890.50 0.00 -2,890.50

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 8

20



Non-Lodging
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 · Program Income
4200 · Butte County 0.00
4300 · Chico 0.00
4350 · Gridley 0.00
4400 · Oroville 0.00
4500 · Paradise 0.00

Total 4000 · Program Income 0.00

4800 · Other Types of Income
4810 · Interest Income 0.00
4820 · Chico ARPA 0.00
4830 · County ARPA - Event Support 0.00
4835 · County ARPA -Wayfinding Signage 0.00
4850 · Non-Lodging Participation 3,800.00 6,666.00 -2,866.00
4800 · Other Types of Income - Other 0.00

Total 4800 · Other Types of Income 3,800.00 6,666.00 -2,866.00

Total Income 3,800.00 6,666.00 -2,866.00

Cost of Goods Sold
5000 · 2% Fee

5200 · 2% Fee - Butte County 0.00
5300 · 2% Fee - Chico 0.00
5350 · 2% Fee - Gridley 0.00
5400 · 2% Fee - Oroville 0.00
5500 · 2% Fee - Paradise 0.00

Total 5000 · 2% Fee 0.00

Total COGS 0.00

Gross Profit 3,800.00 6,666.00 -2,866.00

Expense
6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense

6010 · Advertising 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00

6030 · Conferences
6033 · Dest. Internation Summit 0.00
6030 · Conferences - Other 0.00

Total 6030 · Conferences 0.00

6050 · Creative Services 0.00

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 9

21



Non-Lodging
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6070 · Dues and Memberships
6071 · Chamber of Commerce 0.00
6070 · Dues and Memberships - Other 0.00

Total 6070 · Dues and Memberships 0.00

6100 · Marketing contracts
6110 · Porter and Co 0.00
6130 · Public Relations expense 0.00
6140 · CrowdRiff 0.00
6150 · Research (Datafy/ Zartico) 0.00
6160 · Bandwango 0.00
6170 · ARPA Project Manager 0.00

Total 6100 · Marketing contracts 0.00

6200 · Meals 0.00
6310 · Postage 0.00
6320 · Printing 0.00 4,166.00 -4,166.00

6340 · Public Relations 0.00
6350 · Sales and Marketing Exp. -Other 0.00
6355 · Hospitality for Hospitality 0.00
6360 · Sponsorship Marketing 0.00
6400 · Staffing - Marketing

6410 · Staffing - Marketing payroll 0.00
6420 · Staffing - Payroll Taxes - Mktg 0.00
6430 · Workers comp insurance 0.00
6440 · Health insurance 0.00
6450 · 401k 0.00

Total 6400 · Staffing - Marketing 0.00

6655 · Vehicle Maintenance 0.00
6700 · Website 0.00

Total 6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense 0.00 6,666.00 -6,666.00

6800 · Destination Management Activity
6810 · ARPA Wayfinding 0.00
6820 · ARPA Travel Chico Brand 0.00
6830 · Destination Management Plan 0.00

Total 6800 · Destination Management Activity 0.00

6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing
6905 · Outside Contract Services 0.00

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 10

22



Non-Lodging
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6910 · Chico Zone
6911 · Project Manager/ Coordinator 0.00
6910 · Chico Zone - Other 0.00

Total 6910 · Chico Zone 0.00

6920 · Paradise Zone 0.00
6930 · Oroville Zone 0.00
6940 · Other Zone 0.00
6950 · Gridley/ Biggs Zone 0.00

Total 6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing 0.00

7000 · Administration Expenses
7010 · Advertising 0.00
7020 · Bank fees 18.30
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting

7031 · CalTravel Board Meetings 0.00
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting - Other 0.00

Total 7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting 0.00

7040 · Contract services 0.00
7050 · Education 0.00
7060 · Filing fees/ taxes 0.00
7070 · General Administration 0.00
7100 · Insurance 0.00

7150 · Interest expense 0.00
7200 · Meals 0.00
7210 · Membership dues 0.00
7300 · Office supplies 0.00
7310 · Postage 0.00
7320 · Printing and Copying 0.00
7330 · Professional fees - Accounting 0.00
7340 · Professional fees - Legal 0.00
7350 · Promotion 0.00
7360 · Rent/ Office Space 0.00
7370 · 401k Administration 0.00
7400 · Staffing - Admin

7410 · Staffing - Admin Payroll 0.00
7420 · Payroll taxes - admin 0.00
7430 · Workers comp insurance 0.00
7440 · Health insurance 0.00
7450 · 401K 0.00

Total 7400 · Staffing - Admin 0.00

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 11

23



Non-Lodging
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

7500 · Subscriptions 0.00
7560 · Telephone, Telecommunications 0.00
7570 · Travel 0.00
7900 · Admin Expense- Other 0.00

Total 7000 · Administration Expenses 18.30

Total Expense 18.30 6,666.00 -6,647.70

Net Ordinary Income 3,781.70 0.00 3,781.70

Net Income 3,781.70 0.00 3,781.70

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 12

24



Prior Year Reserved
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 · Program Income
4200 · Butte County 0.00
4300 · Chico 0.00
4350 · Gridley 0.00
4400 · Oroville 0.00
4500 · Paradise 0.00

Total 4000 · Program Income 0.00

4800 · Other Types of Income
4810 · Interest Income 0.00
4820 · Chico ARPA 0.00
4830 · County ARPA - Event Support 0.00
4835 · County ARPA -Wayfinding Signage 0.00
4850 · Non-Lodging Participation 0.00
4800 · Other Types of Income - Other 0.00

Total 4800 · Other Types of Income 0.00

Total Income 0.00

Cost of Goods Sold
5000 · 2% Fee

5200 · 2% Fee - Butte County 0.00
5300 · 2% Fee - Chico 0.00
5350 · 2% Fee - Gridley 0.00
5400 · 2% Fee - Oroville 0.00
5500 · 2% Fee - Paradise 0.00

Total 5000 · 2% Fee 0.00

Total COGS 0.00

Gross Profit 0.00

Expense
6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense

6010 · Advertising 0.00

6030 · Conferences
6033 · Dest. Internation Summit 0.00
6030 · Conferences - Other 0.00

Total 6030 · Conferences 0.00

6050 · Creative Services 0.00

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 13

25



Prior Year Reserved
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6070 · Dues and Memberships
6071 · Chamber of Commerce 0.00
6070 · Dues and Memberships - Other 0.00

Total 6070 · Dues and Memberships 0.00

6100 · Marketing contracts
6110 · Porter and Co 0.00
6130 · Public Relations expense 0.00
6140 · CrowdRiff 0.00
6150 · Research (Datafy/ Zartico) 0.00
6160 · Bandwango 0.00
6170 · ARPA Project Manager 0.00

Total 6100 · Marketing contracts 0.00

6200 · Meals 0.00
6310 · Postage 0.00
6320 · Printing 0.00

6340 · Public Relations 0.00
6350 · Sales and Marketing Exp. -Other 0.00
6355 · Hospitality for Hospitality 0.00
6360 · Sponsorship Marketing 0.00
6400 · Staffing - Marketing

6410 · Staffing - Marketing payroll 0.00
6420 · Staffing - Payroll Taxes - Mktg 0.00
6430 · Workers comp insurance 0.00
6440 · Health insurance 0.00
6450 · 401k 0.00

Total 6400 · Staffing - Marketing 0.00

6655 · Vehicle Maintenance 0.00
6700 · Website 0.00 6,250.00 -6,250.00

Total 6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense 0.00 6,250.00 -6,250.00

6800 · Destination Management Activity
6810 · ARPA Wayfinding 0.00
6820 · ARPA Travel Chico Brand 0.00
6830 · Destination Management Plan 9,077.99 41,666.00 -32,588.01

Total 6800 · Destination Management Activity 9,077.99 41,666.00 -32,588.01

6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing
6905 · Outside Contract Services 0.00 480.00 -480.00

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 14

26



Prior Year Reserved
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6910 · Chico Zone
6911 · Project Manager/ Coordinator 0.00 16,666.00 -16,666.00
6910 · Chico Zone - Other 25,295.50 34,040.00 -8,744.50

Total 6910 · Chico Zone 25,295.50 50,706.00 -25,410.50

6920 · Paradise Zone 0.00 1,791.00 -1,791.00
6930 · Oroville Zone 1,000.00 9,709.00 -8,709.00
6940 · Other Zone 0.00 145.00 -145.00
6950 · Gridley/ Biggs Zone 0.00 334.00 -334.00

Total 6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing 26,295.50 63,165.00 -36,869.50

7000 · Administration Expenses
7010 · Advertising 0.00
7020 · Bank fees 0.00
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting

7031 · CalTravel Board Meetings 0.00
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting - Other 0.00

Total 7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting 0.00

7040 · Contract services 0.00
7050 · Education 0.00
7060 · Filing fees/ taxes 0.00
7070 · General Administration 0.00
7100 · Insurance 0.00

7150 · Interest expense 0.00
7200 · Meals 0.00
7210 · Membership dues 0.00
7300 · Office supplies 0.00
7310 · Postage 0.00
7320 · Printing and Copying 0.00
7330 · Professional fees - Accounting 0.00
7340 · Professional fees - Legal 0.00
7350 · Promotion 0.00
7360 · Rent/ Office Space 0.00
7370 · 401k Administration 0.00
7400 · Staffing - Admin

7410 · Staffing - Admin Payroll 0.00
7420 · Payroll taxes - admin 0.00
7430 · Workers comp insurance 0.00
7440 · Health insurance 0.00
7450 · 401K 0.00

Total 7400 · Staffing - Admin 0.00

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 15

27



Prior Year Reserved
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

7500 · Subscriptions 0.00
7560 · Telephone, Telecommunications 0.00
7570 · Travel 0.00
7900 · Admin Expense- Other 0.00

Total 7000 · Administration Expenses 0.00

Total Expense 35,373.49 111,081.00 -75,707.51

Net Ordinary Income -35,373.49 -111,081.00 75,707.51

Net Income -35,373.49 -111,081.00 75,707.51

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 16

28



Program
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 · Program Income
4200 · Butte County 0.00 1,459.00 -1,459.00
4300 · Chico 166,464.57 316,250.00 -149,785.43
4350 · Gridley 0.00 3,334.00 -3,334.00
4400 · Oroville 24,598.02 97,084.00 -72,485.98
4500 · Paradise 0.00 17,916.00 -17,916.00

Total 4000 · Program Income 191,062.59 436,043.00 -244,980.41

4800 · Other Types of Income
4810 · Interest Income 44.25 45.00 -0.75
4820 · Chico ARPA 0.00
4830 · County ARPA - Event Support 0.00
4835 · County ARPA -Wayfinding Signage 0.00
4850 · Non-Lodging Participation 0.00
4800 · Other Types of Income - Other 500.00

Total 4800 · Other Types of Income 544.25 45.00 499.25

Total Income 191,606.84 436,088.00 -244,481.16

Cost of Goods Sold
5000 · 2% Fee

5200 · 2% Fee - Butte County 0.00 30.00 -30.00
5300 · 2% Fee - Chico 3,329.34 6,325.00 -2,995.66
5350 · 2% Fee - Gridley 0.00 66.00 -66.00
5400 · 2% Fee - Oroville 491.97 1,941.00 -1,449.03
5500 · 2% Fee - Paradise 0.00 359.00 -359.00

Total 5000 · 2% Fee 3,821.31 8,721.00 -4,899.69

Total COGS 3,821.31 8,721.00 -4,899.69

Gross Profit 187,785.53 427,367.00 -239,581.47

Expense
6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense

6010 · Advertising 91,194.62 70,416.00 20,778.62

6030 · Conferences
6033 · Dest. Internation Summit 1,295.00
6030 · Conferences - Other 19,500.93 8,750.00 10,750.93

Total 6030 · Conferences 20,795.93 8,750.00 12,045.93

6050 · Creative Services 35,693.44 37,500.00 -1,806.56

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 17

29



Program
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6070 · Dues and Memberships
6071 · Chamber of Commerce 37.71
6070 · Dues and Memberships - Other 1,779.00 1,916.00 -137.00

Total 6070 · Dues and Memberships 1,816.71 1,916.00 -99.29

6100 · Marketing contracts
6110 · Porter and Co 90,675.87 41,666.00 49,009.87
6130 · Public Relations expense 0.00 5,834.00 -5,834.00
6140 · CrowdRiff 0.00 6,270.00 -6,270.00
6150 · Research (Datafy/ Zartico) 14,747.00 11,459.00 3,288.00
6160 · Bandwango 0.00 1,041.00 -1,041.00
6170 · ARPA Project Manager 0.00

Total 6100 · Marketing contracts 105,422.87 66,270.00 39,152.87

6200 · Meals 111.00 209.00 -98.00
6310 · Postage -78.69 1,041.00 -1,119.69
6320 · Printing 1,270.43 6,250.00 -4,979.57

6340 · Public Relations 115.00 2,084.00 -1,969.00
6350 · Sales and Marketing Exp. -Other 2,161.15 834.00 1,327.15
6355 · Hospitality for Hospitality 0.00 1,041.00 -1,041.00
6360 · Sponsorship Marketing 0.00 13,750.00 -13,750.00
6400 · Staffing - Marketing

6410 · Staffing - Marketing payroll 60,248.10 72,916.00 -12,667.90
6420 · Staffing - Payroll Taxes - Mktg 5,140.57 7,300.00 -2,159.43
6430 · Workers comp insurance 482.56 785.00 -302.44
6440 · Health insurance 4,323.88 6,625.00 -2,301.12
6450 · 401k 0.00 2,916.00 -2,916.00

Total 6400 · Staffing - Marketing 70,195.11 90,542.00 -20,346.89

6655 · Vehicle Maintenance 649.42 2,084.00 -1,434.58
6700 · Website 4,363.77 8,334.00 -3,970.23

Total 6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense 333,710.76 311,021.00 22,689.76

6800 · Destination Management Activity
6810 · ARPA Wayfinding 1,795.50
6820 · ARPA Travel Chico Brand 0.00
6830 · Destination Management Plan 5,471.53

Total 6800 · Destination Management Activity 7,267.03

6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing
6905 · Outside Contract Services 0.00

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 18

30



Program
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6910 · Chico Zone
6911 · Project Manager/ Coordinator 0.00
6910 · Chico Zone - Other 4,282.00

Total 6910 · Chico Zone 4,282.00

6920 · Paradise Zone 0.00
6930 · Oroville Zone 0.00
6940 · Other Zone 0.00
6950 · Gridley/ Biggs Zone 0.00

Total 6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing 4,282.00

7000 · Administration Expenses
7010 · Advertising 72.00 300.00 -228.00
7020 · Bank fees 168.98 41.00 127.98
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting

7031 · CalTravel Board Meetings 1,000.38
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting - Other 1,818.04 1,666.00 152.04

Total 7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting 2,818.42 1,666.00 1,152.42

7040 · Contract services 1,300.00 834.00 466.00
7050 · Education 68.88 1,041.00 -972.12
7060 · Filing fees/ taxes 0.00 41.00 -41.00
7070 · General Administration 439.91 3,334.00 -2,894.09
7100 · Insurance 1,864.00 1,250.00 614.00

7150 · Interest expense 113.57
7200 · Meals 656.11 250.00 406.11
7210 · Membership dues 2,100.00 1,041.00 1,059.00
7300 · Office supplies 2,930.30 1,459.00 1,471.30
7310 · Postage 123.11 209.00 -85.89
7320 · Printing and Copying 224.27 416.00 -191.73
7330 · Professional fees - Accounting 7,149.00 5,416.00 1,733.00
7340 · Professional fees - Legal 0.00 1,250.00 -1,250.00
7350 · Promotion 59.23 41.00 18.23
7360 · Rent/ Office Space 3,120.00 3,125.00 -5.00
7370 · 401k Administration 0.00 416.00 -416.00
7400 · Staffing - Admin

7410 · Staffing - Admin Payroll 13,949.72 12,500.00 1,449.72
7420 · Payroll taxes - admin 1,100.53 1,352.00 -251.47
7430 · Workers comp insurance 107.19 145.00 -37.81
7440 · Health insurance 293.18 875.00 -581.82
7450 · 401K 0.00 416.00 -416.00

Total 7400 · Staffing - Admin 15,450.62 15,288.00 162.62

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 19

31



Program
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

7500 · Subscriptions 879.87 2,291.00 -1,411.13
7560 · Telephone, Telecommunications 1,191.65 1,459.00 -267.35
7570 · Travel 2,899.25 1,250.00 1,649.25
7900 · Admin Expense- Other 141.67 1,041.00 -899.33

Total 7000 · Administration Expenses 43,770.84 43,459.00 311.84

Total Expense 389,030.63 354,480.00 34,550.63

Net Ordinary Income -201,245.10 72,887.00 -274,132.10

Net Income -201,245.10 72,887.00 -274,132.10

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 20

32



Wayfinding Signage -County ARPA
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 · Program Income
4200 · Butte County 0.00
4300 · Chico 0.00
4350 · Gridley 0.00
4400 · Oroville 0.00
4500 · Paradise 0.00

Total 4000 · Program Income 0.00

4800 · Other Types of Income
4810 · Interest Income 0.00
4820 · Chico ARPA 0.00
4830 · County ARPA - Event Support 36,746.69
4835 · County ARPA -Wayfinding Signage 0.00 83,334.00 -83,334.00
4850 · Non-Lodging Participation 0.00
4800 · Other Types of Income - Other 0.00

Total 4800 · Other Types of Income 36,746.69 83,334.00 -46,587.31

Total Income 36,746.69 83,334.00 -46,587.31

Cost of Goods Sold
5000 · 2% Fee

5200 · 2% Fee - Butte County 0.00
5300 · 2% Fee - Chico 0.00
5350 · 2% Fee - Gridley 0.00
5400 · 2% Fee - Oroville 0.00
5500 · 2% Fee - Paradise 0.00

Total 5000 · 2% Fee 0.00

Total COGS 0.00

Gross Profit 36,746.69 83,334.00 -46,587.31

Expense
6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense

6010 · Advertising 0.00

6030 · Conferences
6033 · Dest. Internation Summit 0.00
6030 · Conferences - Other 0.00

Total 6030 · Conferences 0.00

6050 · Creative Services 0.00

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 21

33



Wayfinding Signage -County ARPA
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6070 · Dues and Memberships
6071 · Chamber of Commerce 0.00
6070 · Dues and Memberships - Other 0.00

Total 6070 · Dues and Memberships 0.00

6100 · Marketing contracts
6110 · Porter and Co 0.00
6130 · Public Relations expense 0.00
6140 · CrowdRiff 0.00
6150 · Research (Datafy/ Zartico) 0.00
6160 · Bandwango 0.00
6170 · ARPA Project Manager 0.00 10,416.00 -10,416.00

Total 6100 · Marketing contracts 0.00 10,416.00 -10,416.00

6200 · Meals 0.00
6310 · Postage 0.00
6320 · Printing 0.00

6340 · Public Relations 0.00
6350 · Sales and Marketing Exp. -Other 0.00
6355 · Hospitality for Hospitality 0.00
6360 · Sponsorship Marketing 0.00
6400 · Staffing - Marketing

6410 · Staffing - Marketing payroll 0.00
6420 · Staffing - Payroll Taxes - Mktg 0.00
6430 · Workers comp insurance 0.00
6440 · Health insurance 0.00
6450 · 401k 0.00

Total 6400 · Staffing - Marketing 0.00

6655 · Vehicle Maintenance 0.00
6700 · Website 0.00

Total 6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense 0.00 10,416.00 -10,416.00

6800 · Destination Management Activity
6810 · ARPA Wayfinding 40,504.78 70,416.00 -29,911.22
6820 · ARPA Travel Chico Brand 0.00
6830 · Destination Management Plan 0.00

Total 6800 · Destination Management Activity 40,504.78 70,416.00 -29,911.22

6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing
6905 · Outside Contract Services 0.00

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 22

34



Wayfinding Signage -County ARPA
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6910 · Chico Zone
6911 · Project Manager/ Coordinator 0.00
6910 · Chico Zone - Other 0.00

Total 6910 · Chico Zone 0.00

6920 · Paradise Zone 0.00
6930 · Oroville Zone 0.00
6940 · Other Zone 0.00
6950 · Gridley/ Biggs Zone 0.00

Total 6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing 0.00

7000 · Administration Expenses
7010 · Advertising 0.00
7020 · Bank fees 0.00
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting

7031 · CalTravel Board Meetings 0.00
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting - Other 0.00

Total 7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting 0.00

7040 · Contract services 0.00
7050 · Education 0.00
7060 · Filing fees/ taxes 0.00
7070 · General Administration 0.00
7100 · Insurance 0.00

7150 · Interest expense 0.00
7200 · Meals 0.00
7210 · Membership dues 0.00
7300 · Office supplies 0.00
7310 · Postage 0.00
7320 · Printing and Copying 0.00
7330 · Professional fees - Accounting 0.00
7340 · Professional fees - Legal 0.00
7350 · Promotion 0.00
7360 · Rent/ Office Space 0.00
7370 · 401k Administration 0.00
7400 · Staffing - Admin

7410 · Staffing - Admin Payroll 0.00
7420 · Payroll taxes - admin 0.00
7430 · Workers comp insurance 0.00
7440 · Health insurance 0.00
7450 · 401K 0.00

Total 7400 · Staffing - Admin 0.00

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 23

35



Wayfinding Signage -County ARPA
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

7500 · Subscriptions 0.00
7560 · Telephone, Telecommunications 0.00
7570 · Travel 0.00
7900 · Admin Expense- Other 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00

Total 7000 · Administration Expenses 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00

Total Expense 40,504.78 83,332.00 -42,827.22

Net Ordinary Income -3,758.09 2.00 -3,760.09

Net Income -3,758.09 2.00 -3,760.09

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 24

36



TOTAL
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 · Program Income
4200 · Butte County 0.00 1,459.00 -1,459.00
4300 · Chico 166,464.57 316,250.00 -149,785.43
4350 · Gridley 0.00 3,334.00 -3,334.00
4400 · Oroville 24,598.02 97,084.00 -72,485.98
4500 · Paradise 0.00 17,916.00 -17,916.00

Total 4000 · Program Income 191,062.59 436,043.00 -244,980.41

4800 · Other Types of Income
4810 · Interest Income 44.25 45.00 -0.75
4820 · Chico ARPA 0.00 41,666.00 -41,666.00
4830 · County ARPA - Event Support 36,746.69 0.00 36,746.69
4835 · County ARPA -Wayfinding Signage 0.00 83,334.00 -83,334.00
4850 · Non-Lodging Participation 3,800.00 6,666.00 -2,866.00
4800 · Other Types of Income - Other 500.00 0.00 500.00

Total 4800 · Other Types of Income 41,090.94 131,711.00 -90,620.06

Total Income 232,153.53 567,754.00 -335,600.47

Cost of Goods Sold
5000 · 2% Fee

5200 · 2% Fee - Butte County 0.00 30.00 -30.00
5300 · 2% Fee - Chico 3,329.34 6,325.00 -2,995.66
5350 · 2% Fee - Gridley 0.00 66.00 -66.00
5400 · 2% Fee - Oroville 491.97 1,941.00 -1,449.03
5500 · 2% Fee - Paradise 0.00 359.00 -359.00

Total 5000 · 2% Fee 3,821.31 8,721.00 -4,899.69

Total COGS 3,821.31 8,721.00 -4,899.69

Gross Profit 228,332.22 559,033.00 -330,700.78

Expense
6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense

6010 · Advertising 91,194.62 72,916.00 18,278.62

6030 · Conferences
6033 · Dest. Internation Summit 1,295.00 0.00 1,295.00
6030 · Conferences - Other 19,500.93 8,750.00 10,750.93

Total 6030 · Conferences 20,795.93 8,750.00 12,045.93

6050 · Creative Services 35,693.44 37,500.00 -1,806.56

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 25

37



TOTAL
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6070 · Dues and Memberships
6071 · Chamber of Commerce 37.71 0.00 37.71
6070 · Dues and Memberships - Other 1,779.00 1,916.00 -137.00

Total 6070 · Dues and Memberships 1,816.71 1,916.00 -99.29

6100 · Marketing contracts
6110 · Porter and Co 90,675.87 41,666.00 49,009.87
6130 · Public Relations expense 0.00 5,834.00 -5,834.00
6140 · CrowdRiff 0.00 6,270.00 -6,270.00
6150 · Research (Datafy/ Zartico) 14,747.00 11,459.00 3,288.00
6160 · Bandwango 0.00 1,041.00 -1,041.00
6170 · ARPA Project Manager 0.00 20,832.00 -20,832.00

Total 6100 · Marketing contracts 105,422.87 87,102.00 18,320.87

6200 · Meals 111.00 209.00 -98.00
6310 · Postage -78.69 1,041.00 -1,119.69
6320 · Printing 1,270.43 10,416.00 -9,145.57

6340 · Public Relations 115.00 2,084.00 -1,969.00
6350 · Sales and Marketing Exp. -Other 2,161.15 834.00 1,327.15
6355 · Hospitality for Hospitality 0.00 1,041.00 -1,041.00
6360 · Sponsorship Marketing 0.00 13,750.00 -13,750.00
6400 · Staffing - Marketing

6410 · Staffing - Marketing payroll 60,248.10 72,916.00 -12,667.90
6420 · Staffing - Payroll Taxes - Mktg 5,140.57 7,300.00 -2,159.43
6430 · Workers comp insurance 482.56 785.00 -302.44
6440 · Health insurance 4,323.88 6,625.00 -2,301.12
6450 · 401k 0.00 2,916.00 -2,916.00

Total 6400 · Staffing - Marketing 70,195.11 90,542.00 -20,346.89

6655 · Vehicle Maintenance 649.42 2,084.00 -1,434.58
6700 · Website 4,363.77 14,584.00 -10,220.23

Total 6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense 333,710.76 344,769.00 -11,058.24

6800 · Destination Management Activity
6810 · ARPA Wayfinding 45,190.78 70,416.00 -25,225.22
6820 · ARPA Travel Chico Brand 38,952.76 28,750.00 10,202.76
6830 · Destination Management Plan 14,549.52 41,666.00 -27,116.48

Total 6800 · Destination Management Activity 98,693.06 140,832.00 -42,138.94

6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing
6905 · Outside Contract Services 0.00 480.00 -480.00

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 26

38



TOTAL
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6910 · Chico Zone
6911 · Project Manager/ Coordinator 0.00 16,666.00 -16,666.00
6910 · Chico Zone - Other 29,577.50 34,040.00 -4,462.50

Total 6910 · Chico Zone 29,577.50 50,706.00 -21,128.50

6920 · Paradise Zone 0.00 1,791.00 -1,791.00
6930 · Oroville Zone 1,000.00 9,709.00 -8,709.00
6940 · Other Zone 0.00 145.00 -145.00
6950 · Gridley/ Biggs Zone 0.00 334.00 -334.00

Total 6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing 30,577.50 63,165.00 -32,587.50

7000 · Administration Expenses
7010 · Advertising 72.00 300.00 -228.00
7020 · Bank fees 187.28 41.00 146.28
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting

7031 · CalTravel Board Meetings 1,000.38 0.00 1,000.38
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting - Other 1,818.04 1,666.00 152.04

Total 7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting 2,818.42 1,666.00 1,152.42

7040 · Contract services 1,300.00 834.00 466.00
7050 · Education 68.88 1,041.00 -972.12
7060 · Filing fees/ taxes 0.00 41.00 -41.00
7070 · General Administration 439.91 3,334.00 -2,894.09
7100 · Insurance 1,864.00 1,250.00 614.00

7150 · Interest expense 113.57 0.00 113.57
7200 · Meals 656.11 250.00 406.11
7210 · Membership dues 2,100.00 1,041.00 1,059.00
7300 · Office supplies 2,930.30 1,459.00 1,471.30
7310 · Postage 123.11 209.00 -85.89
7320 · Printing and Copying 224.27 416.00 -191.73
7330 · Professional fees - Accounting 7,149.00 5,416.00 1,733.00
7340 · Professional fees - Legal 0.00 1,250.00 -1,250.00
7350 · Promotion 59.23 41.00 18.23
7360 · Rent/ Office Space 3,120.00 3,125.00 -5.00
7370 · 401k Administration 0.00 416.00 -416.00
7400 · Staffing - Admin

7410 · Staffing - Admin Payroll 13,949.72 12,500.00 1,449.72
7420 · Payroll taxes - admin 1,100.53 1,352.00 -251.47
7430 · Workers comp insurance 107.19 145.00 -37.81
7440 · Health insurance 293.18 875.00 -581.82
7450 · 401K 0.00 416.00 -416.00

Total 7400 · Staffing - Admin 15,450.62 15,288.00 162.62

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 27

39



TOTAL
Jan - May 23 Budget $ Over Budget

7500 · Subscriptions 879.87 2,291.00 -1,411.13
7560 · Telephone, Telecommunications 1,191.65 1,459.00 -267.35
7570 · Travel 2,899.25 1,250.00 1,649.25
7900 · Admin Expense- Other 141.67 6,041.00 -5,899.33

Total 7000 · Administration Expenses 43,789.14 48,459.00 -4,669.86

Total Expense 506,770.46 597,225.00 -90,454.54

Net Ordinary Income -278,438.24 -38,192.00 -240,246.24

Net Income -278,438.24 -38,192.00 -240,246.24

9:44 AM Explore Butte County
06/14/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 28

40



May 31, 23

A  ET 
Curre4: A99e:9

C.ec1/4-/ av/4-9
1000 · Tr/ C5u4:/e9 Ba41 	���
���	

T5:a2 C.ec1/4-/ av/4-9 	���
���	

T5:a2 Curre4: A99e:9 	���
���	

F/xed A99e:9
1550 · Ve./c2e ����������
1500 · Fur4/:ure a4d E7u/63e4: ��
�	�	�
1600 · Accu3u2a:ed de6rec/a:/54 ����������

T5:a2 F/xed A99e:9 ���������

TOTAL A  ET 1,071,413.76

LIABILITIE  & EQUIT%
L/ab/2/:/e9

Curre4: L/ab/2/:/e9
Cred/: Card9

2105 · D/vvy - N/c.52e ������
�
2106 · D/vvy - A9.2ey �
��
�

T5:a2 Cred/: Card9 ��		����

O:.er Curre4: L/ab/2/:/e9
2400 · Payr522 L/ab/2/:/e9 ���	���

T5:a2 O:.er Curre4: L/ab/2/:/e9 ���	���

T5:a2 Curre4: L/ab/2/:/e9 
��	
���

T5:a2 L/ab/2/:/e9 
��	
���

E7u/:y
3200 · U4re9:r/c:ed Ne: A99e:9 �	
���
��	
3300 · Ne: A99e:9 - Re9erved

3305 · Re9erved - &54e Mar1e:/4- ��
�
���	�
3310 · Re9erved - 3% C54:/4-e4cy ���������
3320 · Re9erved - F/23 C533/99/54 
�������

3325 · Re9erved - Way,/4d/4-  /-4a-e 
�������

3330 · Re9erved - M5b/2e V/9/:5r Ce4:e ���		��	
3335 · Re9erved - Rebra4d/4- Pr50ec: 	��

����

T5:a2 3300 · Ne: A99e:9 - Re9erved ��
�		��	

Ne: I4c53e �����������

T5:a2 E7u/:y ���
��	��



TOTAL LIABILITIE  & EQUIT% 1,071,413.76

9:39 AM Ex625re Bu::e C5u4:y
06/14/23  :a:e3e4: 5, F/4a4c/a2 P59/:/54
Accrua2 Ba9/9 A9 5, May 31, 2023

N5 a99ura4ce /9 6r5v/ded 54 :.e9e ,/4a4c/a2 9:a:e3e4:9 Pa-e 1

41



M(y 23

 7d04(7y I4c53e/Ex6e48e
I4c53e
4000 · P75.7(3 I4c53e
4300 · C/0c5 ���
	���	

T59(2 4000 · P75.7(3 I4c53e ���
	���	

4800 ·  9/e7 Ty6e8 5- I4c53e
4810 · I49e7e89 I4c53e ���	
4850 · N54-L5d.04. P(790c06(9054 ������

T59(2 4800 ·  9/e7 Ty6e8 5- I4c53e �����	

T59(2 I4c53e ���
����

C589 5- G55d8 S52d
5000 · 2% Fee
5300 · 2% Fee - C/0c5 �����

T59(2 5000 · 2% Fee �����

T59(2 C GS �����

G7588 P75-09 ��������

Ex6e48e
6000 · S(2e8 (4d M(71e904. Ex6e48e
6010 · Adve790804. 	����	�

6030 · C54-e7e4ce8 ����	��	

6050 · C7e(90ve Se7v0ce8 ����

6070 · D:e8 (4d Me3)e78/068 ������

6100 · M(71e904. c5497(c98
6110 · P579e7 (4d C5 ���������
6150 · Re8e(7c/ (D(9(-y/ Z(790c5) ��������

T59(2 6100 · M(71e904. c5497(c98 ���������

6310 · P589(.e ���	���
6320 · P704904. ��
�

6350 · S(2e8 (4d M(71e904. Ex6. - 9/e7 ����
�
6400 · S9(--04. - M(71e904.
6410 · S9(--04. - M(71e904. 6(y7522 �������
6420 · S9(--04. - P(y7522 T(xe8 - M19. ����
�
6440 · He(29/ 048:7(4ce 	���	�

T59(2 6400 · S9(--04. - M(71e904. ���������

6655 · %e/0c2e M(049e4(4ce 
����
6700 · We)809e 
��
�

T59(2 6000 · S(2e8 (4d M(71e904. Ex6e48e 	�������


6800 · De8904(9054 M(4(.e3e49 Ac90v09y
6810 · ARPA W(y-04d04. �����	�
6820 · ARPA T7(ve2 C/0c5 B7(4d ���������
6830 · De8904(9054 M(4(.e3e49 P2(4 �����

T59(2 6800 · De8904(9054 M(4(.e3e49 Ac90v09y ���
�	��

6900 · Z54e (4d M0c75-M(71e904.
6910 · C/0c5 Z54e ���������

6930 ·  75v022e Z54e ��������

T59(2 6900 · Z54e (4d M0c75-M(71e904. ���������

9:40 AM Ex6257e B:99e C5:49y
06/14/23 S9(9e3e49 5- Ac90v090e8
Acc7:(2 B(808 M(y 2023

N5 (88:7(4ce 08 675v0ded 54 9/e8e -04(4c0(2 89(9e3e498. P(.e 1

42



M(y 23

7000 · Ad3040897(9054 Ex6e48e8
7020 · B(41 -ee8 �����
7030 · C54-e7e4ce, C54ve49054, Mee904. �	����

7070 · Ge4e7(2 Ad3040897(9054 ����
7100 · I48:7(4ce ���
����

7150 · I49e7e89 ex6e48e �����
7200 · Me(28 �����
7300 ·  --0ce 8:6620e8 �����	
7320 · P704904. (4d C56y04. ����

7330 · P75-e88054(2 -ee8 - Acc5:4904. ���	����
7360 · Re49/  --0ce S6(ce 	�	���
7400 · S9(--04. - Ad304
7410 · S9(--04. - Ad304 P(y7522 �������
7420 · P(y7522 9(xe8 - (d304 �
����
7440 · He(29/ 048:7(4ce ����


T59(2 7400 · S9(--04. - Ad304 ��������

7500 · S:)8c70690548 �����
7560 · Te2e6/54e, Te2ec533:40c(90548 ������
7570 · T7(ve2 ����

T59(2 7000 · Ad3040897(9054 Ex6e48e8 ������	

T59(2 Ex6e48e �������

Ne9  7d04(7y I4c53e �	������	�

Ne9 I4c53e -50,800.54

9:40 AM Ex6257e B:99e C5:49y
06/14/23 S9(9e3e49 5- Ac90v090e8
Acc7:(2 B(808 M(y 2023

N5 (88:7(4ce 08 675v0ded 54 9/e8e -04(4c0(2 89(9e3e498. P(.e 2

43



C01c6 ARPA Ev-5: Su7768: - C6u5:y ARPA N65-L6,/15/ P8168 Y-)8 R-9-8v-, P86/8)4 T TAL

 8,15)8y I5c64-/Ex7-59-
I5c64-
4000 · P86/8)4 I5c64-
4300 · C01c6 ���� ���� ���� ���� ���
	���	 ���
	���	

T6:)3 4000 · P86/8)4 I5c64- ���� ���� ���� ���� ���
	���	 ���
	���	

4800 ·  :0-8 Ty7-9 6. I5c64-
4810 · I5:-8-9: I5c64- ���� ���� ���� ���� ���	 ���	
4850 · N65-L6,/15/ P)8:1c17):165 ���� ���� ������ ���� ���� ������

T6:)3 4800 ·  :0-8 Ty7-9 6. I5c64- ���� ���� ������ ���� ���	 �����	

T6:)3 I5c64- ���� ���� ������ ���� ���

���� ���
����

C69: 6. G66,9 S63,
5000 · 2% F--
5300 · 2% F-- - C01c6 ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� �����

T6:)3 5000 · 2% F-- ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� �����

T6:)3 C GS ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� �����

G8699 P86.1: ���� ���� ������ ���� ���
���� ��������

Ex7-59-
6000 · S)3-9 )5, M)82-:15/ Ex7-59-
6010 · A,v-8:1915/ ���� ���� ���� ���� 	����	� 	����	�

6030 · C65.-8-5c-9 ���� ���� ���� ���� ����	��	 ����	��	

6050 · C8-):1v- S-8v1c-9 ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

6070 · Du-9 )5, M-4b-890179 ���� ���� ���� ���� ������ ������

6100 · M)82-:15/ c65:8)c:9
6110 · P68:-8 )5, C6 ���� ���� ���� ���� ��������� ���������
6150 · R-9-)8c0 (D):).y/ ()8:1c6) ���� ���� ���� ���� �������� ��������

T6:)3 6100 · M)82-:15/ c65:8)c:9 ���� ���� ���� ���� ��������� ���������

6310 · P69:)/- ���� ���� ���� ���� ���	��� ���	���
6320 · P815:15/ ���� ���� ���� ���� ��
� ��
�

6350 · S)3-9 )5, M)82-:15/ Ex7. - :0-8 ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
� ����
�
6400 · S:)..15/ - M)82-:15/
6410 · S:)..15/ - M)82-:15/ 7)y8633 ���� ���� ���� ���� ������� �������
6420 · S:)..15/ - P)y8633 T)x-9 - M2:/ ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
� ����
�
6440 · H-)3:0 159u8)5c- ���� ���� ���� ���� 	���	� 	���	�

T6:)3 6400 · S:)..15/ - M)82-:15/ ���� ���� ���� ���� ��������� ���������

6655 · %-01c3- M)15:-5)5c- ���� ���� ���� ���� 
���� 
����
6700 · W-b91:- ���� ���� ���� ���� 
��
� 
��
�

T6:)3 6000 · S)3-9 )5, M)82-:15/ Ex7-59- ���� ���� ���� ���� 	�������
 	�������


6800 · D-9:15):165 M)5)/-4-5: Ac:1v1:y
6810 · ARPA W)y.15,15/ ���� �����	� ���� ���� ���� �����	�
6820 · ARPA T8)v-3 C01c6 B8)5, ��������� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���������
6830 · D-9:15):165 M)5)/-4-5: P3)5 ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� �����

T6:)3 6800 · D-9:15):165 M)5)/-4-5: Ac:1v1:y ��������� �����	� ���� ����� ���� ���
�	��

6900 · (65- )5, M1c86-M)82-:15/
6910 · C01c6 (65- ���� ���� ���� ��������� ���� ���������

6930 ·  86v133- (65- ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ��������

T6:)3 6900 · (65- )5, M1c86-M)82-:15/ ���� ���� ���� ��������� ���� ���������

7000 · A,41519:8):165 Ex7-59-9
7020 · B)52 .--9 ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� �����
7030 · C65.-8-5c-, C65v-5:165, M--:15/ ���� ���� ���� ���� �	���� �	����

7070 · G-5-8)3 A,41519:8):165 ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
7100 · I59u8)5c- ���� ���� ���� ���� ���
���� ���
����

7150 · I5:-8-9: -x7-59- ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� �����
7200 · M-)39 ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� �����
7300 ·  ..1c- 9u7731-9 ���� ���� ���� ���� �����	 �����	
7320 · P815:15/ )5, C67y15/ ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
 ����

7330 · P86.-99165)3 .--9 - Acc6u5:15/ ���� ���� ���� ���� ���	���� ���	����
7360 · R-5:/  ..1c- S7)c- ���� ���� ���� ���� 	�	��� 	�	���
7400 · S:)..15/ - A,415
7410 · S:)..15/ - A,415 P)y8633 ���� ���� ���� ���� ������� �������
7420 · P)y8633 :)x-9 - ),415 ���� ���� ���� ���� �
���� �
����
7440 · H-)3:0 159u8)5c- ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
 ����


T6:)3 7400 · S:)..15/ - A,415 ���� ���� ���� ���� �������� ��������

7500 · Sub9c817:1659 ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� �����
7560 · T-3-7065-, T-3-c644u51c):1659 ���� ���� ���� ���� ������ ������
7570 · T8)v-3 ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

T6:)3 7000 · A,41519:8):165 Ex7-59-9 ���� ���� ���� ���� ������	 ������	

T6:)3 Ex7-59- ��������� �����	� ���� �����	� 
���

��	 �������

N-:  8,15)8y I5c64- ���������� ������	� ������ ������	� ���������	 �	������	�

N-: I5c64- -11,717.00 -2,890.50 400.00 -22,815.99 -13,777.05 -50,800.54

9:42 AM Ex7368- Bu::- C6u5:y

06/14/23 S:):-4-5: 6. F15)5c1)3 I5c64- )5, Ex7-59-

Acc8u)3 B)919 M)y 2023

P)/- 1

44



45

Nichole Farley

Nichole Farley
4.3. Approval of June 2023 Financials



Ja7 - Ju7 23

O:-27a:y I7c86./Exp.7s.
I7c86.
4000 A P:80:a6 I7c86.
4200 A Butt. C8u7ty 
����
4300 A C12c8 ���������
4400 A O:8v255. �	���
���
4500 A Pa:a-2s. �
�������

T8ta5 4000 A P:80:a6 I7c86. ��	��	���

4800 A Ot1.: Typ.s 8/ I7c86.
4810 A I7t.:.st I7c86. 	����
4830 A C8u7ty ARPA - Ev.7t %upp8:t �
���
�

4850 A N87-L8-0270 Pa:t2c2pat287 ��������
4800 A Ot1.: Typ.s 8/ I7c86. - Ot1.: 	�����

T8ta5 4800 A Ot1.: Typ.s 8/ I7c86. �������

T8ta5 I7c86. ��
��	����

C8st 8/ G88-s %85-
5000 A 2% F..
5200 A 2% F.. - Butt. C8u7ty ����
5300 A 2% F.. - C12c8 ���	�	�
5400 A 2% F.. - O:8v255. ������
5500 A 2% F.. - Pa:a-2s. 	���


T8ta5 5000 A 2% F.. 	�������

T8ta5 COG% 	�������

G:8ss P:8/2t ���������


Exp.7s.
6000 A %a5.s a7-  a:4.t270 Exp.7s.
6010 A A-v.:t2s270 �������

6030 A C87/.:.7c.s
6033 A D.st. I7t.:7at287 %u662t ���	���
6030 A C87/.:.7c.s - Ot1.: ����
	���

T8ta5 6030 A C87/.:.7c.s ����
����

6050 A C:.at2v. %.:v2c.s �������	�

6070 A Du.s a7-  .6b.:s12ps
6071 A C1a6b.: 8/ C866.:c. �����
6070 A Du.s a7-  .6b.:s12ps - Ot1.: ��	��	�

T8ta5 6070 A Du.s a7-  .6b.:s12ps ��
����

6100 A  a:4.t270 c87t:acts
6110 A P8:t.: a7- C8 ��
�	���
6150 A R.s.a:c1 (Data/y/ )a:t2c8) ���������
6170 A ARPA P:83.ct  a7a0.: ��	����

T8ta5 6100 A  a:4.t270 c87t:acts ����������

6200 A  .a5s �����	
6310 A P8sta0. ����

6320 A P:27t270 ��������

6340 A Pub52c R.5at287s ��	���
6350 A %a5.s a7-  a:4.t270 Exp. -Ot1.: ��
����
6355 A H8sp2ta52ty /8: H8sp2ta52ty �	
���

2:41 P Exp58:. Butt. C8u7ty
07/10/23 %tat.6.7t 8/ Act2v2t2.s
Acc:ua5 Bas2s Ja7ua:y t1:8u01 Ju7. 2023

N8 assu:a7c. 2s p:8v2-.- 87 t1.s. /27a7c2a5 stat.6.7ts. Pa0. 1

46



Ja7 - Ju7 23

6400 A %ta//270 -  a:4.t270
6410 A %ta//270 -  a:4.t270 pay:855 ������

6420 A %ta//270 - Pay:855 Tax.s -  4t0 
����	�
6430 A (8:4.:s c86p 27su:a7c. �	�	�
6440 A H.a5t1 27su:a7c. 	���
���
6450 A 4014 ����
�

T8ta5 6400 A %ta//270 -  a:4.t270 ���	����

6655 A V.12c5.  a27t.7a7c. 
����
6700 A (.bs2t. 	������	

T8ta5 6000 A %a5.s a7-  a:4.t270 Exp.7s. ����	��

6800 A D.st27at287  a7a0.6.7t Act2v2ty
6810 A ARPA (ay/27-270 �	������
6820 A ARPA T:av.5 C12c8 B:a7- ��������
6830 A D.st27at287  a7a0.6.7t P5a7 �	������

T8ta5 6800 A D.st27at287  a7a0.6.7t Act2v2ty ������
���

6900 A )87. a7-  2c:8- a:4.t270
6910 A C12c8 )87. ����
���

6930 A O:8v255. )87. ��������

T8ta5 6900 A )87. a7-  2c:8- a:4.t270 ����
���

7000 A A-6272st:at287 Exp.7s.s
7010 A A-v.:t2s270 �����
7020 A Ba74 /..s �
���
7030 A C87/.:.7c., C87v.7t287,  ..t270
7031 A Ca5T:av.5 B8a:-  ..t270s ��������
7030 A C87/.:.7c., C87v.7t287,  ..t270 - Ot1.: ��������

T8ta5 7030 A C87/.:.7c., C87v.7t287,  ..t270 �������

7040 A C87t:act s.:v2c.s ��������
7050 A E-ucat287 
����
7070 A G.7.:a5 A-6272st:at287 
	����
7100 A I7su:a7c. ��
���

7150 A I7t.:.st .xp.7s. ����	�
7200 A  .a5s �		���
7210 A  .6b.:s12p -u.s ��������
7300 A O//2c. supp52.s ������
�
7310 A P8sta0. �����
7320 A P:27t270 a7- C8py270 �	
���
7330 A P:8/.ss287a5 /..s - Acc8u7t270 ��������
7350 A P:868t287 	���
7360 A R.7t/ O//2c. %pac. ��
�	���
7400 A %ta//270 - A-627
7410 A %ta//270 - A-627 Pay:855 �
�������
7420 A Pay:855 tax.s - a-627 �������
7430 A (8:4.:s c86p 27su:a7c. ����
7440 A H.a5t1 27su:a7c. ������
7450 A 401K �
��	

T8ta5 7400 A %ta//270 - A-627 ���������

2:41 P Exp58:. Butt. C8u7ty
07/10/23 %tat.6.7t 8/ Act2v2t2.s
Acc:ua5 Bas2s Ja7ua:y t1:8u01 Ju7. 2023

N8 assu:a7c. 2s p:8v2-.- 87 t1.s. /27a7c2a5 stat.6.7ts. Pa0. 2

47



Ja7 - Ju7 23

7500 A %ubsc:2pt287s �������
7560 A T.5.p187., T.5.c866u72cat287s �������
7570 A T:av.5 ������
�
7900 A A-627 Exp.7s.- Ot1.: ������

T8ta5 7000 A A-6272st:at287 Exp.7s.s 	���
����

T8ta5 Exp.7s. 		������


N.t O:-27a:y I7c86. ������
����

N.t I7c86. -238,164.10

2:41 P Exp58:. Butt. C8u7ty
07/10/23 %tat.6.7t 8/ Act2v2t2.s
Acc:ua5 Bas2s Ja7ua:y t1:8u01 Ju7. 2023

N8 assu:a7c. 2s p:8v2-.- 87 t1.s. /27a7c2a5 stat.6.7ts. Pa0. 3

48



C23-9 ARPA Ev/8t %u::9rt - C9u8tA ARPA N98-L9.1381 Pr39r )/ar R/s/rv/. Pr91ra7 (aA038.381 %318a1/ -C9u8tA ARPA TOTAL

Or.38arA I8-97//Ex:/8s/
I8-97/
4000 B Pr91ra7 I8-97/
4200 B Butt/ C9u8tA ���� ���� ���� ���� 
���� ���� 
����
4300 B C23-9 ���� ���� ���� ���� ��������� ���� ���������
4400 B Or9v366/ ���� ���� ���� ���� �	���
��� ���� �	���
���
4500 B Para.3s/ ���� ���� ���� ���� �
������� ���� �
�������

T9ta6 4000 B Pr91ra7 I8-97/ ���� ���� ���� ���� ��	��	��� ���� ��	��	���

4800 B Ot2/r TA:/s 90 I8-97/
4810 B I8t/r/st I8-97/ ���� ���� ���� ���� 	���� ���� 	����
4830 B C9u8tA ARPA - Ev/8t %u::9rt ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� �
���
�
 �
���
�

4850 B N98-L9.1381 Part3-3:at398 ���� ���� �������� ���� ������ ���� ��������
4800 B Ot2/r TA:/s 90 I8-97/ - Ot2/r ���� ���� ���� ���� 	����� ���� 	�����

T9ta6 4800 B Ot2/r TA:/s 90 I8-97/ ���� ���� �������� ���� �	���� �
���
�
 �������

T9ta6 I8-97/ ���� ���� �������� ���� ��
�����
 �
���
�
 ��
��	����

C9st 90 G99.s %96.
5000 B 2% F//
5200 B 2% F// - Butt/ C9u8tA ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
5300 B 2% F// - C23-9 ���� ���� ���� ���� ���	�	� ���� ���	�	�
5400 B 2% F// - Or9v366/ ���� ���� ���� ���� ������ ���� ������
5500 B 2% F// - Para.3s/ ���� ���� ���� ���� 	���
 ���� 	���


T9ta6 5000 B 2% F// ���� ���� ���� ���� 	������� ���� 	�������

T9ta6 COG% ���� ���� ���� ���� 	������� ���� 	�������

Gr9ss Pr903t ���� ���� �������� ���� �������	� �
���
�
 ���������


Ex:/8s/
6000 B %a6/s a8.  ar5/t381 Ex:/8s/
6010 B A.v/rt3s381 ���� ���� ���� ���� ������� ���� �������

6030 B C980/r/8-/s
6033 B D/st. I8t/r8at398 %u773t ���� ���� ���� ���� ���	��� ���� ���	���
6030 B C980/r/8-/s - Ot2/r ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
	��� ���� ����
	���

T9ta6 6030 B C980/r/8-/s ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
���� ���� ����
����

6050 B Cr/at3v/ %/rv3-/s ���� ���� ���� ���� �������	� ���� �������	�

6070 B Du/s a8.  /7,/rs23:s
6071 B C2a7,/r 90 C977/r-/ ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� �����
6070 B Du/s a8.  /7,/rs23:s - Ot2/r ���� ���� ���� ���� ��	��	� ���� ��	��	�

T9ta6 6070 B Du/s a8.  /7,/rs23:s ���� ���� ���� ���� ��
���� ���� ��
����

6100 B  ar5/t381 -98tra-ts
6110 B P9rt/r a8. C9 ���� ���� ���� ���� ��
�	��� ���� ��
�	���
6150 B R/s/ar-2 (Data0A/ Zart3-9) ���� ���� ���� ���� ��������� ���� ���������
6170 B ARPA Pr94/-t  a8a1/r ���� ���� ���� ���� ��	���� ���� ��	����

T9ta6 6100 B  ar5/t381 -98tra-ts ���� ���� ���� ���� ���������� ���� ����������

6200 B  /a6s ���� ���� ���� ���� �����	 ���� �����	
6310 B P9sta1/ ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
 ���� ����

6320 B Pr38t381 ���� ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ��������

6340 B Pu,63- R/6at398s ���� ���� ���� ���� ��	��� ���� ��	���
6350 B %a6/s a8.  ar5/t381 Ex:. -Ot2/r ���� ���� ���� ���� ��
���� ���� ��
����
6355 B H9s:3ta63tA 09r H9s:3ta63tA ���� ���� ���� ���� �	
��� ���� �	
���
6400 B %ta00381 -  ar5/t381
6410 B %ta00381 -  ar5/t381 :aAr966 ���� ���� ���� ���� ������
 ���� ������

6420 B %ta00381 - PaAr966 Tax/s -  5t1 ���� ���� ���� ���� 
����	� ���� 
����	�
6430 B (9r5/rs -97: 38sura8-/ ���� ���� ���� ���� �	�	� ���� �	�	�
6440 B H/a6t2 38sura8-/ ���� ���� ���� ���� 	���
��� ���� 	���
���
6450 B 4015 ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
� ���� ����
�

T9ta6 6400 B %ta00381 -  ar5/t381 ���� ���� ���� ���� ���	���� ���� ���	����

6655 B V/23-6/  a38t/8a8-/ ���� ���� ���� ���� 
���� ���� 
����
6700 B (/,s3t/ ���� ���� ���� ���� 	������	 ���� 	������	

T9ta6 6000 B %a6/s a8.  ar5/t381 Ex:/8s/ ���� ���� ���� ���� ����	�� ���� ����	��

6800 B D/st38at398  a8a1/7/8t A-t3v3tA
6810 B ARPA (aA038.381 ���� �����	� ���� ���� ���	�	� ���	����� �	������
6820 B ARPA Trav/6 C23-9 Bra8. �������� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ��������
6830 B D/st38at398  a8a1/7/8t P6a8 ���� ���� ���� ���� 	����� ���� �	������

T9ta6 6800 B D/st38at398  a8a1/7/8t A-t3v3tA �������� �����	� ���� ���� ������ ���	����� ������
���

6900 B Z98/ a8.  3-r9- ar5/t381
6910 B C23-9 Z98/ ���� ���� ���� �������� �������� ���� ����
���

6930 B Or9v366/ Z98/ ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ���� ��������

T9ta6 6900 B Z98/ a8.  3-r9- ar5/t381 ���� ���� ���� ������� �������� ���� ����
���

7000 B A.7383strat398 Ex:/8s/s
7010 B A.v/rt3s381 ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� �����
7020 B Ba85 0//s ���� ���� ����� ���� ��
�	 ���� �
���
7030 B C980/r/8-/, C98v/8t398,  //t381
7031 B Ca6Trav/6 B9ar.  //t381s ���� ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ��������
7030 B C980/r/8-/, C98v/8t398,  //t381 - Ot2/r ���� ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ��������

T9ta6 7030 B C980/r/8-/, C98v/8t398,  //t381 ���� ���� ���� ���� ������� ���� �������

7040 B C98tra-t s/rv3-/s ���� ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ��������
7050 B E.u-at398 ���� ���� ���� ���� 
���� ���� 
����
7070 B G/8/ra6 A.7383strat398 ���� ���� ���� ���� 
	���� ���� 
	����
7100 B I8sura8-/ ���� ���� ���� ���� ��
��� ���� ��
���

7150 B I8t/r/st /x:/8s/ ���� ���� ���� ���� ����	� ���� ����	�
7200 B  /a6s ���� ���� ���� ���� �		��� ���� �		���
7210 B  /7,/rs23: .u/s ���� ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ��������
7300 B O003-/ su::63/s ���� ���� ���� ���� ������
� ���� ������
�
7310 B P9sta1/ ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� �����
7320 B Pr38t381 a8. C9:A381 ���� ���� ���� ���� �	
��� ���� �	
���
7330 B Pr90/ss398a6 0//s - A--9u8t381 ���� ���� ���� ���� �������� ���� ��������
7350 B Pr979t398 ���� ���� ���� ���� 	��� ���� 	���
7360 B R/8t/ O003-/ %:a-/ ���� ���� ���� ���� ��
�	��� ���� ��
�	���
7400 B %ta00381 - A.738
7410 B %ta00381 - A.738 PaAr966 ���� ���� ���� ���� �
������� ���� �
�������
7420 B PaAr966 tax/s - a.738 ���� ���� ���� ���� ������� ���� �������
7430 B (9r5/rs -97: 38sura8-/ ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
7440 B H/a6t2 38sura8-/ ���� ���� ���� ���� ������ ���� ������
7450 B 401K ���� ���� ���� ���� �
��	 ���� �
��	

T9ta6 7400 B %ta00381 - A.738 ���� ���� ���� ���� ��������� ���� ���������

7500 B %u,s-r3:t398s ���� ���� ���� ���� ������� ���� �������
7560 B T/6/:298/, T/6/-977u83-at398s ���� ���� ���� ���� ������� ���� �������
7570 B Trav/6 ���� ���� ���� ���� ������
� ���� ������
�
7900 B A.738 Ex:/8s/- Ot2/r ���� ���� ���� ���� ������ ���� ������

T9ta6 7000 B A.7383strat398 Ex:/8s/s ���� ���� ����� ���� 	���	��	� ���� 	���
����

T9ta6 Ex:/8s/ �������� �����	� ����� �������� ������	��� ���	����� 		������


N/t Or.38arA I8-97/ ��������� ������	� ������� ��������� ��	�������	 ����	��� ������
����

N/t I8-97/ -42,137.98 -2,890.50 3,981.70 -38,981.38 -154,377.85 -3,758.09 -238,164.10

4:02 P Ex:69r/ Butt/ C9u8tA

07/10/23 %tat/7/8t 90 F38a8-3a6 I8-97/ a8. Ex:/8s/

A--rua6 Bas3s Ja8uarA t2r9u12 Ju8/ 2023

Pa1/ 1

49



Chico ARPA
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 · Program Income
4200 · Butte County 0.00
4300 · Chico 0.00
4350 · Gridley 0.00
4400 · Oroville 0.00
4500 · Paradise 0.00

Total 4000 · Program Income 0.00

4800 · Other Types of Income
4810 · Interest Income 0.00
4820 · Chico ARPA 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00
4830 · County ARPA - Event Support 0.00
4835 · County ARPA -Wayfinding Signage 0.00
4850 · Non-Lodging Participation 0.00
4800 · Other Types of Income - Other 0.00

Total 4800 · Other Types of Income 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00

Total Income 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00

Cost of Goods Sold
5000 · 2% Fee

5200 · 2% Fee - Butte County 0.00
5300 · 2% Fee - Chico 0.00
5350 · 2% Fee - Gridley 0.00
5400 · 2% Fee - Oroville 0.00
5500 · 2% Fee - Paradise 0.00

Total 5000 · 2% Fee 0.00

Total COGS 0.00

Gross Profit 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00

Expense
6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense

6010 · Advertising 0.00

6030 · Conferences
6033 · Dest. Internation Summit 0.00
6030 · Conferences - Other 0.00

Total 6030 · Conferences 0.00

6050 · Creative Services 0.00

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 1

50



Chico ARPA
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6070 · Dues and Memberships
6071 · Chamber of Commerce 0.00
6070 · Dues and Memberships - Other 0.00

Total 6070 · Dues and Memberships 0.00

6100 · Marketing contracts
6110 · Porter and Co 0.00
6130 · Public Relations expense 0.00
6140 · CrowdRiff 0.00
6150 · Research (Datafy/ Zartico) 0.00
6160 · Bandwango 0.00
6170 · ARPA Project Manager 0.00 12,500.00 -12,500.00

Total 6100 · Marketing contracts 0.00 12,500.00 -12,500.00

6200 · Meals 0.00
6310 · Postage 0.00
6320 · Printing 0.00

6340 · Public Relations 0.00
6350 · Sales and Marketing Exp. -Other 0.00
6355 · Hospitality for Hospitality 0.00
6360 · Sponsorship Marketing 0.00
6400 · Staffing - Marketing

6410 · Staffing - Marketing payroll 0.00
6420 · Staffing - Payroll Taxes - Mktg 0.00
6430 · Workers comp insurance 0.00
6440 · Health insurance 0.00
6450 · 401k 0.00

Total 6400 · Staffing - Marketing 0.00

6655 · Vehicle Maintenance 0.00
6700 · Website 0.00

Total 6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense 0.00 12,500.00 -12,500.00

6800 · Destination Management Activity
6810 · ARPA Wayfinding 0.00
6820 · ARPA Travel Chico Brand 42,137.98 34,500.00 7,637.98
6830 · Destination Management Plan 0.00

Total 6800 · Destination Management Activity 42,137.98 34,500.00 7,637.98

6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing
6905 · Outside Contract Services 0.00

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 2

51



Chico ARPA
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6910 · Chico Zone
6911 · Project Manager/ Coordinator 0.00
6910 · Chico Zone - Other 0.00

Total 6910 · Chico Zone 0.00

6920 · Paradise Zone 0.00
6930 · Oroville Zone 0.00
6940 · Other Zone 0.00
6950 · Gridley/ Biggs Zone 0.00

Total 6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing 0.00

7000 · Administration Expenses
7010 · Advertising 0.00
7020 · Bank fees 0.00
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting

7031 · CalTravel Board Meetings 0.00
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting - Other 0.00

Total 7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting 0.00

7040 · Contract services 0.00
7050 · Education 0.00
7060 · Filing fees/ taxes 0.00
7070 · General Administration 0.00
7100 · Insurance 0.00

7150 · Interest expense 0.00
7200 · Meals 0.00
7210 · Membership dues 0.00
7300 · Office supplies 0.00
7310 · Postage 0.00
7320 · Printing and Copying 0.00
7330 · Professional fees - Accounting 0.00
7340 · Professional fees - Legal 0.00
7350 · Promotion 0.00
7360 · Rent/ Office Space 0.00
7370 · 401k Administration 0.00
7400 · Staffing - Admin

7410 · Staffing - Admin Payroll 0.00
7420 · Payroll taxes - admin 0.00
7430 · Workers comp insurance 0.00
7440 · Health insurance 0.00
7450 · 401K 0.00

Total 7400 · Staffing - Admin 0.00

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 3

52



Chico ARPA
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

7500 · Subscriptions 0.00
7560 · Telephone, Telecommunications 0.00
7570 · Travel 0.00
7900 · Admin Expense- Other 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00

Total 7000 · Administration Expenses 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00

Total Expense 42,137.98 50,000.00 -7,862.02

Net Ordinary Income -42,137.98 0.00 -42,137.98

Net Income -42,137.98 0.00 -42,137.98

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 4

53



Event Support - County ARPA
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 · Program Income
4200 · Butte County 0.00
4300 · Chico 0.00
4350 · Gridley 0.00
4400 · Oroville 0.00
4500 · Paradise 0.00

Total 4000 · Program Income 0.00

4800 · Other Types of Income
4810 · Interest Income 0.00
4820 · Chico ARPA 0.00
4830 · County ARPA - Event Support 0.00
4835 · County ARPA -Wayfinding Signage 0.00
4850 · Non-Lodging Participation 0.00
4800 · Other Types of Income - Other 0.00

Total 4800 · Other Types of Income 0.00

Total Income 0.00

Cost of Goods Sold
5000 · 2% Fee

5200 · 2% Fee - Butte County 0.00
5300 · 2% Fee - Chico 0.00
5350 · 2% Fee - Gridley 0.00
5400 · 2% Fee - Oroville 0.00
5500 · 2% Fee - Paradise 0.00

Total 5000 · 2% Fee 0.00

Total COGS 0.00

Gross Profit 0.00

Expense
6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense

6010 · Advertising 0.00

6030 · Conferences
6033 · Dest. Internation Summit 0.00
6030 · Conferences - Other 0.00

Total 6030 · Conferences 0.00

6050 · Creative Services 0.00

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 5

54



Event Support - County ARPA
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6070 · Dues and Memberships
6071 · Chamber of Commerce 0.00
6070 · Dues and Memberships - Other 0.00

Total 6070 · Dues and Memberships 0.00

6100 · Marketing contracts
6110 · Porter and Co 0.00
6130 · Public Relations expense 0.00
6140 · CrowdRiff 0.00
6150 · Research (Datafy/ Zartico) 0.00
6160 · Bandwango 0.00
6170 · ARPA Project Manager 0.00

Total 6100 · Marketing contracts 0.00

6200 · Meals 0.00
6310 · Postage 0.00
6320 · Printing 0.00

6340 · Public Relations 0.00
6350 · Sales and Marketing Exp. -Other 0.00
6355 · Hospitality for Hospitality 0.00
6360 · Sponsorship Marketing 0.00
6400 · Staffing - Marketing

6410 · Staffing - Marketing payroll 0.00
6420 · Staffing - Payroll Taxes - Mktg 0.00
6430 · Workers comp insurance 0.00
6440 · Health insurance 0.00
6450 · 401k 0.00

Total 6400 · Staffing - Marketing 0.00

6655 · Vehicle Maintenance 0.00
6700 · Website 0.00

Total 6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense 0.00

6800 · Destination Management Activity
6810 · ARPA Wayfinding 2,890.50
6820 · ARPA Travel Chico Brand 0.00
6830 · Destination Management Plan 0.00

Total 6800 · Destination Management Activity 2,890.50

6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing
6905 · Outside Contract Services 0.00

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 6

55



Event Support - County ARPA
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6910 · Chico Zone
6911 · Project Manager/ Coordinator 0.00
6910 · Chico Zone - Other 0.00

Total 6910 · Chico Zone 0.00

6920 · Paradise Zone 0.00
6930 · Oroville Zone 0.00
6940 · Other Zone 0.00
6950 · Gridley/ Biggs Zone 0.00

Total 6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing 0.00

7000 · Administration Expenses
7010 · Advertising 0.00
7020 · Bank fees 0.00
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting

7031 · CalTravel Board Meetings 0.00
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting - Other 0.00

Total 7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting 0.00

7040 · Contract services 0.00
7050 · Education 0.00
7060 · Filing fees/ taxes 0.00
7070 · General Administration 0.00
7100 · Insurance 0.00

7150 · Interest expense 0.00
7200 · Meals 0.00
7210 · Membership dues 0.00
7300 · Office supplies 0.00
7310 · Postage 0.00
7320 · Printing and Copying 0.00
7330 · Professional fees - Accounting 0.00
7340 · Professional fees - Legal 0.00
7350 · Promotion 0.00
7360 · Rent/ Office Space 0.00
7370 · 401k Administration 0.00
7400 · Staffing - Admin

7410 · Staffing - Admin Payroll 0.00
7420 · Payroll taxes - admin 0.00
7430 · Workers comp insurance 0.00
7440 · Health insurance 0.00
7450 · 401K 0.00

Total 7400 · Staffing - Admin 0.00

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 7

56



Event Support - County ARPA
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

7500 · Subscriptions 0.00
7560 · Telephone, Telecommunications 0.00
7570 · Travel 0.00
7900 · Admin Expense- Other 0.00

Total 7000 · Administration Expenses 0.00

Total Expense 2,890.50

Net Ordinary Income -2,890.50

Net Income -2,890.50 0.00 -2,890.50

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 8

57



Non-Lodging
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 · Program Income
4200 · Butte County 0.00
4300 · Chico 0.00
4350 · Gridley 0.00
4400 · Oroville 0.00
4500 · Paradise 0.00

Total 4000 · Program Income 0.00

4800 · Other Types of Income
4810 · Interest Income 0.00
4820 · Chico ARPA 0.00
4830 · County ARPA - Event Support 0.00
4835 · County ARPA -Wayfinding Signage 0.00
4850 · Non-Lodging Participation 4,000.00 8,000.00 -4,000.00
4800 · Other Types of Income - Other 0.00

Total 4800 · Other Types of Income 4,000.00 8,000.00 -4,000.00

Total Income 4,000.00 8,000.00 -4,000.00

Cost of Goods Sold
5000 · 2% Fee

5200 · 2% Fee - Butte County 0.00
5300 · 2% Fee - Chico 0.00
5350 · 2% Fee - Gridley 0.00
5400 · 2% Fee - Oroville 0.00
5500 · 2% Fee - Paradise 0.00

Total 5000 · 2% Fee 0.00

Total COGS 0.00

Gross Profit 4,000.00 8,000.00 -4,000.00

Expense
6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense

6010 · Advertising 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00

6030 · Conferences
6033 · Dest. Internation Summit 0.00
6030 · Conferences - Other 0.00

Total 6030 · Conferences 0.00

6050 · Creative Services 0.00

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 9

58



Non-Lodging
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6070 · Dues and Memberships
6071 · Chamber of Commerce 0.00
6070 · Dues and Memberships - Other 0.00

Total 6070 · Dues and Memberships 0.00

6100 · Marketing contracts
6110 · Porter and Co 0.00
6130 · Public Relations expense 0.00
6140 · CrowdRiff 0.00
6150 · Research (Datafy/ Zartico) 0.00
6160 · Bandwango 0.00
6170 · ARPA Project Manager 0.00

Total 6100 · Marketing contracts 0.00

6200 · Meals 0.00
6310 · Postage 0.00
6320 · Printing 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00

6340 · Public Relations 0.00
6350 · Sales and Marketing Exp. -Other 0.00
6355 · Hospitality for Hospitality 0.00
6360 · Sponsorship Marketing 0.00
6400 · Staffing - Marketing

6410 · Staffing - Marketing payroll 0.00
6420 · Staffing - Payroll Taxes - Mktg 0.00
6430 · Workers comp insurance 0.00
6440 · Health insurance 0.00
6450 · 401k 0.00

Total 6400 · Staffing - Marketing 0.00

6655 · Vehicle Maintenance 0.00
6700 · Website 0.00

Total 6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00

6800 · Destination Management Activity
6810 · ARPA Wayfinding 0.00
6820 · ARPA Travel Chico Brand 0.00
6830 · Destination Management Plan 0.00

Total 6800 · Destination Management Activity 0.00

6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing
6905 · Outside Contract Services 0.00

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 10

59



Non-Lodging
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6910 · Chico Zone
6911 · Project Manager/ Coordinator 0.00
6910 · Chico Zone - Other 0.00

Total 6910 · Chico Zone 0.00

6920 · Paradise Zone 0.00
6930 · Oroville Zone 0.00
6940 · Other Zone 0.00
6950 · Gridley/ Biggs Zone 0.00

Total 6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing 0.00

7000 · Administration Expenses
7010 · Advertising 0.00
7020 · Bank fees 18.30
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting

7031 · CalTravel Board Meetings 0.00
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting - Other 0.00

Total 7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting 0.00

7040 · Contract services 0.00
7050 · Education 0.00
7060 · Filing fees/ taxes 0.00
7070 · General Administration 0.00
7100 · Insurance 0.00

7150 · Interest expense 0.00
7200 · Meals 0.00
7210 · Membership dues 0.00
7300 · Office supplies 0.00
7310 · Postage 0.00
7320 · Printing and Copying 0.00
7330 · Professional fees - Accounting 0.00
7340 · Professional fees - Legal 0.00
7350 · Promotion 0.00
7360 · Rent/ Office Space 0.00
7370 · 401k Administration 0.00
7400 · Staffing - Admin

7410 · Staffing - Admin Payroll 0.00
7420 · Payroll taxes - admin 0.00
7430 · Workers comp insurance 0.00
7440 · Health insurance 0.00
7450 · 401K 0.00

Total 7400 · Staffing - Admin 0.00

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 11

60



Non-Lodging
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

7500 · Subscriptions 0.00
7560 · Telephone, Telecommunications 0.00
7570 · Travel 0.00
7900 · Admin Expense- Other 0.00

Total 7000 · Administration Expenses 18.30

Total Expense 18.30 8,000.00 -7,981.70

Net Ordinary Income 3,981.70 0.00 3,981.70

Net Income 3,981.70 0.00 3,981.70

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 12

61



Prior Year Reserved
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 · Program Income
4200 · Butte County 0.00
4300 · Chico 0.00
4350 · Gridley 0.00
4400 · Oroville 0.00
4500 · Paradise 0.00

Total 4000 · Program Income 0.00

4800 · Other Types of Income
4810 · Interest Income 0.00
4820 · Chico ARPA 0.00
4830 · County ARPA - Event Support 0.00
4835 · County ARPA -Wayfinding Signage 0.00
4850 · Non-Lodging Participation 0.00
4800 · Other Types of Income - Other 0.00

Total 4800 · Other Types of Income 0.00

Total Income 0.00

Cost of Goods Sold
5000 · 2% Fee

5200 · 2% Fee - Butte County 0.00
5300 · 2% Fee - Chico 0.00
5350 · 2% Fee - Gridley 0.00
5400 · 2% Fee - Oroville 0.00
5500 · 2% Fee - Paradise 0.00

Total 5000 · 2% Fee 0.00

Total COGS 0.00

Gross Profit 0.00

Expense
6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense

6010 · Advertising 0.00

6030 · Conferences
6033 · Dest. Internation Summit 0.00
6030 · Conferences - Other 0.00

Total 6030 · Conferences 0.00

6050 · Creative Services 0.00

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 13

62



Prior Year Reserved
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6070 · Dues and Memberships
6071 · Chamber of Commerce 0.00
6070 · Dues and Memberships - Other 0.00

Total 6070 · Dues and Memberships 0.00

6100 · Marketing contracts
6110 · Porter and Co 0.00
6130 · Public Relations expense 0.00
6140 · CrowdRiff 0.00
6150 · Research (Datafy/ Zartico) 0.00
6160 · Bandwango 0.00
6170 · ARPA Project Manager 0.00

Total 6100 · Marketing contracts 0.00

6200 · Meals 0.00
6310 · Postage 0.00
6320 · Printing 0.00

6340 · Public Relations 0.00
6350 · Sales and Marketing Exp. -Other 0.00
6355 · Hospitality for Hospitality 0.00
6360 · Sponsorship Marketing 0.00
6400 · Staffing - Marketing

6410 · Staffing - Marketing payroll 0.00
6420 · Staffing - Payroll Taxes - Mktg 0.00
6430 · Workers comp insurance 0.00
6440 · Health insurance 0.00
6450 · 401k 0.00

Total 6400 · Staffing - Marketing 0.00

6655 · Vehicle Maintenance 0.00
6700 · Website 0.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00

Total 6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense 0.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00

6800 · Destination Management Activity
6810 · ARPA Wayfinding 0.00
6820 · ARPA Travel Chico Brand 0.00
6830 · Destination Management Plan 9,902.99 50,000.00 -40,097.01

Total 6800 · Destination Management Activity 9,902.99 50,000.00 -40,097.01

6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing
6905 · Outside Contract Services 0.00 575.00 -575.00

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 14

63



Prior Year Reserved
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6910 · Chico Zone
6911 · Project Manager/ Coordinator 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00
6910 · Chico Zone - Other 28,078.39 40,847.00 -12,768.61

Total 6910 · Chico Zone 28,078.39 60,847.00 -32,768.61

6920 · Paradise Zone 0.00 2,150.00 -2,150.00
6930 · Oroville Zone 1,000.00 11,650.00 -10,650.00
6940 · Other Zone 0.00 175.00 -175.00
6950 · Gridley/ Biggs Zone 0.00 400.00 -400.00

Total 6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing 29,078.39 75,797.00 -46,718.61

7000 · Administration Expenses
7010 · Advertising 0.00
7020 · Bank fees 0.00
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting

7031 · CalTravel Board Meetings 0.00
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting - Other 0.00

Total 7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting 0.00

7040 · Contract services 0.00
7050 · Education 0.00
7060 · Filing fees/ taxes 0.00
7070 · General Administration 0.00
7100 · Insurance 0.00

7150 · Interest expense 0.00
7200 · Meals 0.00
7210 · Membership dues 0.00
7300 · Office supplies 0.00
7310 · Postage 0.00
7320 · Printing and Copying 0.00
7330 · Professional fees - Accounting 0.00
7340 · Professional fees - Legal 0.00
7350 · Promotion 0.00
7360 · Rent/ Office Space 0.00
7370 · 401k Administration 0.00
7400 · Staffing - Admin

7410 · Staffing - Admin Payroll 0.00
7420 · Payroll taxes - admin 0.00
7430 · Workers comp insurance 0.00
7440 · Health insurance 0.00
7450 · 401K 0.00

Total 7400 · Staffing - Admin 0.00

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 15

64



Prior Year Reserved
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

7500 · Subscriptions 0.00
7560 · Telephone, Telecommunications 0.00
7570 · Travel 0.00
7900 · Admin Expense- Other 0.00

Total 7000 · Administration Expenses 0.00

Total Expense 38,981.38 133,297.00 -94,315.62

Net Ordinary Income -38,981.38 -133,297.00 94,315.62

Net Income -38,981.38 -133,297.00 94,315.62

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 16

65



Program
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 · Program Income
4200 · Butte County 609.32 1,750.00 -1,140.68
4300 · Chico 222,972.21 379,500.00 -156,527.79
4350 · Gridley 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00
4400 · Oroville 35,736.32 116,500.00 -80,763.68
4500 · Paradise 26,034.12 21,500.00 4,534.12

Total 4000 · Program Income 285,351.97 523,250.00 -237,898.03

4800 · Other Types of Income
4810 · Interest Income 52.72 55.00 -2.28
4820 · Chico ARPA 0.00
4830 · County ARPA - Event Support 0.00
4835 · County ARPA -Wayfinding Signage 0.00
4850 · Non-Lodging Participation 200.00
4800 · Other Types of Income - Other 500.00

Total 4800 · Other Types of Income 752.72 55.00 697.72

Total Income 286,104.69 523,305.00 -237,200.31

Cost of Goods Sold
5000 · 2% Fee

5200 · 2% Fee - Butte County 12.19 35.00 -22.81
5300 · 2% Fee - Chico 4,459.50 7,590.00 -3,130.50
5350 · 2% Fee - Gridley 0.00 80.00 -80.00
5400 · 2% Fee - Oroville 714.74 2,330.00 -1,615.26
5500 · 2% Fee - Paradise 520.69 430.00 90.69

Total 5000 · 2% Fee 5,707.12 10,465.00 -4,757.88

Total COGS 5,707.12 10,465.00 -4,757.88

Gross Profit 280,397.57 512,840.00 -232,442.43

Expense
6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense

6010 · Advertising 92,409.23 84,500.00 7,909.23

6030 · Conferences
6033 · Dest. Internation Summit 1,295.00
6030 · Conferences - Other 31,465.72 10,500.00 20,965.72

Total 6030 · Conferences 32,760.72 10,500.00 22,260.72

6050 · Creative Services 41,073.52 45,000.00 -3,926.48

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 17

66



Program
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6070 · Dues and Memberships
6071 · Chamber of Commerce 37.71
6070 · Dues and Memberships - Other 4,591.50 2,300.00 2,291.50

Total 6070 · Dues and Memberships 4,629.21 2,300.00 2,329.21

6100 · Marketing contracts
6110 · Porter and Co 90,675.87 50,000.00 40,675.87
6130 · Public Relations expense 0.00 7,000.00 -7,000.00
6140 · CrowdRiff 0.00 7,525.00 -7,525.00
6150 · Research (Datafy/ Zartico) 14,747.00 13,750.00 997.00
6160 · Bandwango 0.00 1,250.00 -1,250.00
6170 · ARPA Project Manager 1,950.00

Total 6100 · Marketing contracts 107,372.87 79,525.00 27,847.87

6200 · Meals 128.75 250.00 -121.25
6310 · Postage -78.69 1,250.00 -1,328.69
6320 · Printing 1,270.43 7,500.00 -6,229.57

6340 · Public Relations 115.00 2,500.00 -2,385.00
6350 · Sales and Marketing Exp. -Other 2,641.19 1,000.00 1,641.19
6355 · Hospitality for Hospitality 156.12 1,250.00 -1,093.88
6360 · Sponsorship Marketing 0.00 16,500.00 -16,500.00
6400 · Staffing - Marketing

6410 · Staffing - Marketing payroll 71,947.96 87,500.00 -15,552.04
6420 · Staffing - Payroll Taxes - Mktg 6,092.52 8,761.00 -2,668.48
6430 · Workers comp insurance 945.54 941.00 4.54
6440 · Health insurance 5,186.42 7,950.00 -2,763.58
6450 · 401k 421.63 3,500.00 -3,078.37

Total 6400 · Staffing - Marketing 84,594.07 108,652.00 -24,057.93

6655 · Vehicle Maintenance 649.42 2,500.00 -1,850.58
6700 · Website 5,231.15 10,000.00 -4,768.85

Total 6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense 372,952.99 373,227.00 -274.01

6800 · Destination Management Activity
6810 · ARPA Wayfinding 1,795.50
6820 · ARPA Travel Chico Brand 0.00
6830 · Destination Management Plan 5,494.39

Total 6800 · Destination Management Activity 7,289.89

6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing
6905 · Outside Contract Services 0.00

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 18

67



Program
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6910 · Chico Zone
6911 · Project Manager/ Coordinator 0.00
6910 · Chico Zone - Other 4,282.00

Total 6910 · Chico Zone 4,282.00

6920 · Paradise Zone 0.00
6930 · Oroville Zone 0.00
6940 · Other Zone 0.00
6950 · Gridley/ Biggs Zone 0.00

Total 6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing 4,282.00

7000 · Administration Expenses
7010 · Advertising 72.00 360.00 -288.00
7020 · Bank fees 146.59 50.00 96.59
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting

7031 · CalTravel Board Meetings 1,000.38
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting - Other 2,078.41 2,000.00 78.41

Total 7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting 3,078.79 2,000.00 1,078.79

7040 · Contract services 1,300.00 1,000.00 300.00
7050 · Education 68.88 1,250.00 -1,181.12
7060 · Filing fees/ taxes 0.00 50.00 -50.00
7070 · General Administration 658.87 4,000.00 -3,341.13
7100 · Insurance 1,969.00 1,500.00 469.00

7150 · Interest expense 113.57
7200 · Meals 755.13 300.00 455.13
7210 · Membership dues 2,100.00 1,250.00 850.00
7300 · Office supplies 3,288.61 1,750.00 1,538.61
7310 · Postage 480.90 250.00 230.90
7320 · Printing and Copying 256.42 500.00 -243.58
7330 · Professional fees - Accounting 8,074.00 6,500.00 1,574.00
7340 · Professional fees - Legal 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
7350 · Promotion 59.23 50.00 9.23
7360 · Rent/ Office Space 3,645.00 3,750.00 -105.00
7370 · 401k Administration 0.00 500.00 -500.00
7400 · Staffing - Admin

7410 · Staffing - Admin Payroll 16,142.03 15,000.00 1,142.03
7420 · Payroll taxes - admin 1,278.91 1,623.00 -344.09
7430 · Workers comp insurance 193.94 174.00 19.94
7440 · Health insurance 441.31 1,050.00 -608.69
7450 · 401K 46.85 500.00 -453.15

Total 7400 · Staffing - Admin 18,103.04 18,347.00 -243.96

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 19

68



Program
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

7500 · Subscriptions 1,419.87 2,750.00 -1,330.13
7560 · Telephone, Telecommunications 1,437.79 1,750.00 -312.21
7570 · Travel 3,041.61 1,500.00 1,541.61
7900 · Admin Expense- Other 181.24 1,250.00 -1,068.76

Total 7000 · Administration Expenses 50,250.54 52,157.00 -1,906.46

Total Expense 434,775.42 425,384.00 9,391.42

Net Ordinary Income -154,377.85 87,456.00 -241,833.85

Net Income -154,377.85 87,456.00 -241,833.85

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 20

69



Wayfinding Signage -County ARPA
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 · Program Income
4200 · Butte County 0.00
4300 · Chico 0.00
4350 · Gridley 0.00
4400 · Oroville 0.00
4500 · Paradise 0.00

Total 4000 · Program Income 0.00

4800 · Other Types of Income
4810 · Interest Income 0.00
4820 · Chico ARPA 0.00
4830 · County ARPA - Event Support 36,746.69
4835 · County ARPA -Wayfinding Signage 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00
4850 · Non-Lodging Participation 0.00
4800 · Other Types of Income - Other 0.00

Total 4800 · Other Types of Income 36,746.69 100,000.00 -63,253.31

Total Income 36,746.69 100,000.00 -63,253.31

Cost of Goods Sold
5000 · 2% Fee

5200 · 2% Fee - Butte County 0.00
5300 · 2% Fee - Chico 0.00
5350 · 2% Fee - Gridley 0.00
5400 · 2% Fee - Oroville 0.00
5500 · 2% Fee - Paradise 0.00

Total 5000 · 2% Fee 0.00

Total COGS 0.00

Gross Profit 36,746.69 100,000.00 -63,253.31

Expense
6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense

6010 · Advertising 0.00

6030 · Conferences
6033 · Dest. Internation Summit 0.00
6030 · Conferences - Other 0.00

Total 6030 · Conferences 0.00

6050 · Creative Services 0.00

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 21

70



Wayfinding Signage -County ARPA
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6070 · Dues and Memberships
6071 · Chamber of Commerce 0.00
6070 · Dues and Memberships - Other 0.00

Total 6070 · Dues and Memberships 0.00

6100 · Marketing contracts
6110 · Porter and Co 0.00
6130 · Public Relations expense 0.00
6140 · CrowdRiff 0.00
6150 · Research (Datafy/ Zartico) 0.00
6160 · Bandwango 0.00
6170 · ARPA Project Manager 0.00 12,500.00 -12,500.00

Total 6100 · Marketing contracts 0.00 12,500.00 -12,500.00

6200 · Meals 0.00
6310 · Postage 0.00
6320 · Printing 0.00

6340 · Public Relations 0.00
6350 · Sales and Marketing Exp. -Other 0.00
6355 · Hospitality for Hospitality 0.00
6360 · Sponsorship Marketing 0.00
6400 · Staffing - Marketing

6410 · Staffing - Marketing payroll 0.00
6420 · Staffing - Payroll Taxes - Mktg 0.00
6430 · Workers comp insurance 0.00
6440 · Health insurance 0.00
6450 · 401k 0.00

Total 6400 · Staffing - Marketing 0.00

6655 · Vehicle Maintenance 0.00
6700 · Website 0.00

Total 6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense 0.00 12,500.00 -12,500.00

6800 · Destination Management Activity
6810 · ARPA Wayfinding 40,504.78 84,500.00 -43,995.22
6820 · ARPA Travel Chico Brand 0.00
6830 · Destination Management Plan 0.00

Total 6800 · Destination Management Activity 40,504.78 84,500.00 -43,995.22

6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing
6905 · Outside Contract Services 0.00

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 22

71



Wayfinding Signage -County ARPA
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6910 · Chico Zone
6911 · Project Manager/ Coordinator 0.00
6910 · Chico Zone - Other 0.00

Total 6910 · Chico Zone 0.00

6920 · Paradise Zone 0.00
6930 · Oroville Zone 0.00
6940 · Other Zone 0.00
6950 · Gridley/ Biggs Zone 0.00

Total 6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing 0.00

7000 · Administration Expenses
7010 · Advertising 0.00
7020 · Bank fees 0.00
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting

7031 · CalTravel Board Meetings 0.00
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting - Other 0.00

Total 7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting 0.00

7040 · Contract services 0.00
7050 · Education 0.00
7060 · Filing fees/ taxes 0.00
7070 · General Administration 0.00
7100 · Insurance 0.00

7150 · Interest expense 0.00
7200 · Meals 0.00
7210 · Membership dues 0.00
7300 · Office supplies 0.00
7310 · Postage 0.00
7320 · Printing and Copying 0.00
7330 · Professional fees - Accounting 0.00
7340 · Professional fees - Legal 0.00
7350 · Promotion 0.00
7360 · Rent/ Office Space 0.00
7370 · 401k Administration 0.00
7400 · Staffing - Admin

7410 · Staffing - Admin Payroll 0.00
7420 · Payroll taxes - admin 0.00
7430 · Workers comp insurance 0.00
7440 · Health insurance 0.00
7450 · 401K 0.00

Total 7400 · Staffing - Admin 0.00

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 23

72



Wayfinding Signage -County ARPA
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

7500 · Subscriptions 0.00
7560 · Telephone, Telecommunications 0.00
7570 · Travel 0.00
7900 · Admin Expense- Other 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00

Total 7000 · Administration Expenses 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00

Total Expense 40,504.78 100,000.00 -59,495.22

Net Ordinary Income -3,758.09 0.00 -3,758.09

Net Income -3,758.09 0.00 -3,758.09

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 24

73



TOTAL
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 · Program Income
4200 · Butte County 609.32 1,750.00 -1,140.68
4300 · Chico 222,972.21 379,500.00 -156,527.79
4350 · Gridley 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00
4400 · Oroville 35,736.32 116,500.00 -80,763.68
4500 · Paradise 26,034.12 21,500.00 4,534.12

Total 4000 · Program Income 285,351.97 523,250.00 -237,898.03

4800 · Other Types of Income
4810 · Interest Income 52.72 55.00 -2.28
4820 · Chico ARPA 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00
4830 · County ARPA - Event Support 36,746.69 0.00 36,746.69
4835 · County ARPA -Wayfinding Signage 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00
4850 · Non-Lodging Participation 4,200.00 8,000.00 -3,800.00
4800 · Other Types of Income - Other 500.00 0.00 500.00

Total 4800 · Other Types of Income 41,499.41 158,055.00 -116,555.59

Total Income 326,851.38 681,305.00 -354,453.62

Cost of Goods Sold
5000 · 2% Fee

5200 · 2% Fee - Butte County 12.19 35.00 -22.81
5300 · 2% Fee - Chico 4,459.50 7,590.00 -3,130.50
5350 · 2% Fee - Gridley 0.00 80.00 -80.00
5400 · 2% Fee - Oroville 714.74 2,330.00 -1,615.26
5500 · 2% Fee - Paradise 520.69 430.00 90.69

Total 5000 · 2% Fee 5,707.12 10,465.00 -4,757.88

Total COGS 5,707.12 10,465.00 -4,757.88

Gross Profit 321,144.26 670,840.00 -349,695.74

Expense
6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense

6010 · Advertising 92,409.23 87,500.00 4,909.23

6030 · Conferences
6033 · Dest. Internation Summit 1,295.00 0.00 1,295.00
6030 · Conferences - Other 31,465.72 10,500.00 20,965.72

Total 6030 · Conferences 32,760.72 10,500.00 22,260.72

6050 · Creative Services 41,073.52 45,000.00 -3,926.48

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 25

74



TOTAL
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6070 · Dues and Memberships
6071 · Chamber of Commerce 37.71 0.00 37.71
6070 · Dues and Memberships - Other 4,591.50 2,300.00 2,291.50

Total 6070 · Dues and Memberships 4,629.21 2,300.00 2,329.21

6100 · Marketing contracts
6110 · Porter and Co 90,675.87 50,000.00 40,675.87
6130 · Public Relations expense 0.00 7,000.00 -7,000.00
6140 · CrowdRiff 0.00 7,525.00 -7,525.00
6150 · Research (Datafy/ Zartico) 14,747.00 13,750.00 997.00
6160 · Bandwango 0.00 1,250.00 -1,250.00
6170 · ARPA Project Manager 1,950.00 25,000.00 -23,050.00

Total 6100 · Marketing contracts 107,372.87 104,525.00 2,847.87

6200 · Meals 128.75 250.00 -121.25
6310 · Postage -78.69 1,250.00 -1,328.69
6320 · Printing 1,270.43 12,500.00 -11,229.57

6340 · Public Relations 115.00 2,500.00 -2,385.00
6350 · Sales and Marketing Exp. -Other 2,641.19 1,000.00 1,641.19
6355 · Hospitality for Hospitality 156.12 1,250.00 -1,093.88
6360 · Sponsorship Marketing 0.00 16,500.00 -16,500.00
6400 · Staffing - Marketing

6410 · Staffing - Marketing payroll 71,947.96 87,500.00 -15,552.04
6420 · Staffing - Payroll Taxes - Mktg 6,092.52 8,761.00 -2,668.48
6430 · Workers comp insurance 945.54 941.00 4.54
6440 · Health insurance 5,186.42 7,950.00 -2,763.58
6450 · 401k 421.63 3,500.00 -3,078.37

Total 6400 · Staffing - Marketing 84,594.07 108,652.00 -24,057.93

6655 · Vehicle Maintenance 649.42 2,500.00 -1,850.58
6700 · Website 5,231.15 17,500.00 -12,268.85

Total 6000 · Sales and Marketing Expense 372,952.99 413,727.00 -40,774.01

6800 · Destination Management Activity
6810 · ARPA Wayfinding 45,190.78 84,500.00 -39,309.22
6820 · ARPA Travel Chico Brand 42,137.98 34,500.00 7,637.98
6830 · Destination Management Plan 15,397.38 50,000.00 -34,602.62

Total 6800 · Destination Management Activity 102,726.14 169,000.00 -66,273.86

6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing
6905 · Outside Contract Services 0.00 575.00 -575.00

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 26

75



TOTAL
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

6910 · Chico Zone
6911 · Project Manager/ Coordinator 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00
6910 · Chico Zone - Other 32,360.39 40,847.00 -8,486.61

Total 6910 · Chico Zone 32,360.39 60,847.00 -28,486.61

6920 · Paradise Zone 0.00 2,150.00 -2,150.00
6930 · Oroville Zone 1,000.00 11,650.00 -10,650.00
6940 · Other Zone 0.00 175.00 -175.00
6950 · Gridley/ Biggs Zone 0.00 400.00 -400.00

Total 6900 · Zone and Micro-Marketing 33,360.39 75,797.00 -42,436.61

7000 · Administration Expenses
7010 · Advertising 72.00 360.00 -288.00
7020 · Bank fees 164.89 50.00 114.89
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting

7031 · CalTravel Board Meetings 1,000.38 0.00 1,000.38
7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting - Other 2,078.41 2,000.00 78.41

Total 7030 · Conference, Convention, Meeting 3,078.79 2,000.00 1,078.79

7040 · Contract services 1,300.00 1,000.00 300.00
7050 · Education 68.88 1,250.00 -1,181.12
7060 · Filing fees/ taxes 0.00 50.00 -50.00
7070 · General Administration 658.87 4,000.00 -3,341.13
7100 · Insurance 1,969.00 1,500.00 469.00

7150 · Interest expense 113.57 0.00 113.57
7200 · Meals 755.13 300.00 455.13
7210 · Membership dues 2,100.00 1,250.00 850.00
7300 · Office supplies 3,288.61 1,750.00 1,538.61
7310 · Postage 480.90 250.00 230.90
7320 · Printing and Copying 256.42 500.00 -243.58
7330 · Professional fees - Accounting 8,074.00 6,500.00 1,574.00
7340 · Professional fees - Legal 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
7350 · Promotion 59.23 50.00 9.23
7360 · Rent/ Office Space 3,645.00 3,750.00 -105.00
7370 · 401k Administration 0.00 500.00 -500.00
7400 · Staffing - Admin

7410 · Staffing - Admin Payroll 16,142.03 15,000.00 1,142.03
7420 · Payroll taxes - admin 1,278.91 1,623.00 -344.09
7430 · Workers comp insurance 193.94 174.00 19.94
7440 · Health insurance 441.31 1,050.00 -608.69
7450 · 401K 46.85 500.00 -453.15

Total 7400 · Staffing - Admin 18,103.04 18,347.00 -243.96

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 27

76



TOTAL
Jan - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

7500 · Subscriptions 1,419.87 2,750.00 -1,330.13
7560 · Telephone, Telecommunications 1,437.79 1,750.00 -312.21
7570 · Travel 3,041.61 1,500.00 1,541.61
7900 · Admin Expense- Other 181.24 7,250.00 -7,068.76

Total 7000 · Administration Expenses 50,268.84 58,157.00 -7,888.16

Total Expense 559,308.36 716,681.00 -157,372.64

Net Ordinary Income -238,164.10 -45,841.00 -192,323.10

Net Income -238,164.10 -45,841.00 -192,323.10

4:05 PM Explore Butte County
07/10/23 Budget vs. Actual by Program/Projects
Accrual Basis January through June 2023

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 28

77



Ju6 30, 23

ASSE#S
Cu::-6t Ass-ts
C0-c316//Sav16/s
1000 A #:1 C7u6t1-s Ba63 �����

#7ta4 C0-c316//Sav16/s �����

#7ta4 Cu::-6t Ass-ts �����

F1x-, Ass-ts
1550 A %-01c4- ����������
1500 A Fu:61tu:- a6, E9u1p5-6t ��
�	�	�
1600 A Accu5u4at-, ,-p:-c1at176 ����������

#7ta4 F1x-, Ass-ts ���������

#O#AL ASSE#S 1,112,064.10

LIABILI#IES & E UI#Y
L1ab141t1-s
Cu::-6t L1ab141t1-s
C:-,1t Ca:,s
2104 A C:-,1t Ca:, #CB - N1c074- #2740 	�����
2105 A D1vvy - N1c074- ��
�

2106 A D1vvy - As04-y 	����	

#7ta4 C:-,1t Ca:,s ��	�����

Ot0-: Cu::-6t L1ab141t1-s
2400 A Pay:744 L1ab141t1-s ������	
2410 A R-t1:-5-6t p4a6 41ab141ty ����	�	�

#7ta4 Ot0-: Cu::-6t L1ab141t1-s 	������

#7ta4 Cu::-6t L1ab141t1-s 
�������

#7ta4 L1ab141t1-s 
�������

E9u1ty
3200 A U6:-st:1ct-, N-t Ass-ts �	
���
��	
3300 A N-t Ass-ts - R-s-:v-,
3305 A R-s-:v-, - Z76- Ma:3-t16/ ��
�
���	�
3310 A R-s-:v-, - 3% C76t16/-6cy ���������
3320 A R-s-:v-, - F145 C7551ss176 
�������

3325 A R-s-:v-, - &ay.16,16/ S1/6a/- 
�������

3330 A R-s-:v-, - M7b14- %1s1t7: C-6t- ���		��	
3335 A R-s-:v-, - R-b:a6,16/ P:72-ct 	��

����

#7ta4 3300 A N-t Ass-ts - R-s-:v-, ��
�		��	

N-t I6c75- ������
����

#7ta4 E9u1ty ����	�������

#O#AL LIABILI#IES & E UI#Y 1,112,064.10

2:39 PM Exp47:- Butt- C7u6ty
07/10/23 Stat-5-6t 7. F16a6c1a4 P7s1t176
Acc:ua4 Bas1s As 7. Ju6- 30, 2023

N7 assu:a6c- 1s p:7v1,-, 76 t0-s- .16a6c1a4 stat-5-6ts Pa/- 1

78



J:4 23

 7d/4a7y I4c53e/Ex6e48e
I4c53e
4000 · P75-7a3 I4c53e
4200 · B:99e C5:49y 	�����
4300 · C./c5 �	���
�	�
4400 ·  75v/22e ���������
4500 · Pa7ad/8e �	�������

T59a2 4000 · P75-7a3 I4c53e ���������

4800 ·  9.e7 Ty6e8 5f I4c53e
4810 · I49e7e89 I4c53e ���

4850 · N54-L5d-/4- Pa79/c/6a9/54 ������

T59a2 4800 ·  9.e7 Ty6e8 5f I4c53e �����


T59a2 I4c53e �����
���

C589 5f G55d8 S52d
5000 · 2% Fee
5200 · 2% Fee - B:99e C5:49y �����
5300 · 2% Fee - C./c5 �������	
5400 · 2% Fee -  75v/22e ����


5500 · 2% Fee - Pa7ad/8e ����	�

T59a2 5000 · 2% Fee ��������

T59a2 C GS ��������

G7588 P75f/9 ���	�����

Ex6e48e
6000 · Sa2e8 a4d Ma71e9/4- Ex6e48e
6010 · Adve79/8/4- ������	�

6030 · C54fe7e4ce8 ����	��
�

6050 · C7ea9/ve Se7v/ce8 ��������

6070 · D:e8 a4d Me3be78./68 ��������

6100 · Ma71e9/4- c5497ac98
6170 · ARPA P750ec9 Ma4a-e7 ��������

T59a2 6100 · Ma71e9/4- c5497ac98 ��������

6350 · Sa2e8 a4d Ma71e9/4- Ex6. - 9.e7 ������
6355 · H586/9a2/9y f57 H586/9a2/9y ��	���
6400 · S9aff/4- - Ma71e9/4-
6410 · S9aff/4- - Ma71e9/4- 6ay7522 ���	����	
6420 · S9aff/4- - Pay7522 Taxe8 - M19- ������
6430 · %571e78 c536 /48:7a4ce �	����
6440 · Hea29. /48:7a4ce �	����
6450 · 4011 ����	�

T59a2 6400 · S9aff/4- - Ma71e9/4- ��������	

6700 · %eb8/9e �
����

T59a2 6000 · Sa2e8 a4d Ma71e9/4- Ex6e48e ���������

6800 · De89/4a9/54 Ma4a-e3e49 Ac9/v/9y
6820 · ARPA T7ave2 C./c5 B7a4d ��������
6830 · De89/4a9/54 Ma4a-e3e49 P2a4 ��
��	

T59a2 6800 · De89/4a9/54 Ma4a-e3e49 Ac9/v/9y ��������

6900 · Z54e a4d M/c75-Ma71e9/4-
6910 · C./c5 Z54e ��
�����

T59a2 6900 · Z54e a4d M/c75-Ma71e9/4- ��
�����

2:40 PM Ex6257e B:99e C5:49y
07/10/23 S9a9e3e49 5f Ac9/v/9/e8
Acc7:a2 Ba8/8 J:4e 2023

N5 a88:7a4ce /8 675v/ded 54 9.e8e f/4a4c/a2 89a9e3e498. Pa-e 1

79



J:4 23

7000 · Ad3/4/897a9/54 Ex6e48e8
7030 · C54fe7e4ce, C54ve49/54, Mee9/4- �	���


7070 · Ge4e7a2 Ad3/4/897a9/54 �����	
7100 · I48:7a4ce ������

7200 · Mea28 �����
7300 ·  ff/ce 8:662/e8 ����
�
7310 · P589a-e ��
�
�
7320 · P7/49/4- a4d C56y/4- �����
7330 · P75fe88/54a2 fee8 - Acc5:49/4- ������
7360 · Re49/  ff/ce S6ace ������
7400 · S9aff/4- - Ad3/4
7410 · S9aff/4- - Ad3/4 Pay7522 ��������
7420 · Pay7522 9axe8 - ad3/4 �
����
7430 · %571e78 c536 /48:7a4ce �	�
�
7440 · Hea29. /48:7a4ce ������
7450 · 401K �	���

T59a2 7400 · S9aff/4- - Ad3/4 ��	�����

7500 · S:b8c7/69/548 ������
7560 · Te2e6.54e, Te2ec533:4/ca9/548 ��	���
7570 · T7ave2 �����	
7900 · Ad3/4 Ex6e48e-  9.e7 ����


T59a2 7000 · Ad3/4/897a9/54 Ex6e48e8 	�	�����

T59a2 Ex6e48e ���������

Ne9  7d/4a7y I4c53e ���������

Ne9 I4c53e 40,222.10

2:40 PM Ex6257e B:99e C5:49y
07/10/23 S9a9e3e49 5f Ac9/v/9/e8
Acc7:a2 Ba8/8 J:4e 2023

N5 a88:7a4ce /8 675v/ded 54 9.e8e f/4a4c/a2 89a9e3e498. Pa-e 2

80



C/0c6 ARPA N65-L6d.05. P8068 Y,a8 R,9,8v,d P86.8a4 T TAL

 8d05a8y I5c64,/Ex7,59,
I5c64,
4000 · P86.8a4 I5c64,
4200 · Bu::, C6u5:y ���� ���� ���� 
���� 
����
4300 · C/0c6 ���� ���� ���� 	
�	���
� 	
�	���
�
4400 ·  86v033, ���� ���� ���� ��������� ���������
4500 · Pa8ad09, ���� ���� ���� �
������� �
�������

T6:a3 4000 · P86.8a4 I5c64, ���� ���� ���� ������� �������

4800 ·  :/,8 Ty7,9 6- I5c64,
4810 · I5:,8,9: I5c64, ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
4850 · N65-L6d.05. Pa8:0c07a:065 ���� ������ ���� ���� ������

T6:a3 4800 ·  :/,8 Ty7,9 6- I5c64, ���� ������ ���� ���� ������

T6:a3 I5c64, ���� ������ ���� ������	 ������	

C69: 6- G66d9 S63d
5000 · 2% F,,
5200 · 2% F,, - Bu::, C6u5:y ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
5300 · 2% F,, - C/0c6 ���� ���� ���� �������
 �������

5400 · 2% F,, -  86v033, ���� ���� ���� ������ ������
5500 · 2% F,, - Pa8ad09, ���� ���� ���� 	���
 	���


T6:a3 5000 · 2% F,, ���� ���� ���� ����	��� ����	���

T6:a3 C GS ���� ���� ���� ����	��� ����	���

G8699 P86-0: ���� ������ ���� �������� ��
�����

Ex7,59,
6000 · Sa3,9 a5d Ma82,:05. Ex7,59,
6010 · Adv,8:0905. ���� ���� ���� ������
� ������
�

6030 · C65-,8,5c,9 ���� ���� ���� ���
��� ���
���

6050 · C8,a:0v, S,8v0c,9 ���� ���� ���� 	������� 	�������

6070 · Du,9 a5d M,4b,89/079 ���� ���� ���� ������	� ������	�

6100 · Ma82,:05. c65:8ac:9
6170 · ARPA P861,c: Ma5a.,8 ���� ���� ���� ��	���� ��	����

T6:a3 6100 · Ma82,:05. c65:8ac:9 ���� ���� ���� ��	���� ��	����

6350 · Sa3,9 a5d Ma82,:05. Ex7. - :/,8 ���� ���� ���� ������ ������
6355 · H6970:a30:y -68 H6970:a30:y ���� ���� ���� �	
��� �	
���
6400 · S:a--05. - Ma82,:05.
6410 · S:a--05. - Ma82,:05. 7ay8633 ���� ���� ���� ���
��
 ���
��

6420 · S:a--05. - Pay8633 Tax,9 - M2:. ���� ���� ���� 	��	 	��	
6430 · %682,89 c647 059u8a5c, ���� ���� ���� �
��� �
���
6440 · H,a3:/ 059u8a5c, ���� ���� ���� �
��	� �
��	�
6450 · 4012 ���� ���� ���� ����
� ����
�

T6:a3 6400 · S:a--05. - Ma82,:05. ���� ���� ���� ������
 ������


6700 · %,b90:, ���� ���� ���� 	����� 	�����

T6:a3 6000 · Sa3,9 a5d Ma82,:05. Ex7,59, ���� ���� ���� �������� ��������

6800 · D,9:05a:065 Ma5a.,4,5: Ac:0v0:y
6820 · ARPA T8av,3 C/0c6 B8a5d ����	��� ���� ���� ���� ����	���
6830 · D,9:05a:065 Ma5a.,4,5: P3a5 ���� ���� ��	��� ����
 �����


T6:a3 6800 · D,9:05a:065 Ma5a.,4,5: Ac:0v0:y ����	��� ���� ��	��� ����
 ��������

6900 · Z65, a5d M0c86-Ma82,:05.
6910 · C/0c6 Z65, ���� ���� ������� ���� �������

T6:a3 6900 · Z65, a5d M0c86-Ma82,:05. ���� ���� ������� ���� �������

7000 · Ad40509:8a:065 Ex7,59,9
7030 · C65-,8,5c,, C65v,5:065, M,,:05. ���� ���� ���� �
���� �
����

7070 · G,5,8a3 Ad40509:8a:065 ���� ���� ���� ����
 ����

7100 · I59u8a5c, ���� ���� ���� ��	��� ��	���

7200 · M,a39 ���� ���� ���� ��� ���
7300 ·  --0c, 9u7730,9 ���� ���� ���� 	����� 	�����
7310 · P69:a., ���� ���� ���� �	��� �	���
7320 · P805:05. a5d C67y05. ���� ���� ���� ����	 ����	
7330 · P86-,99065a3 -,,9 - Acc6u5:05. ���� ���� ���� �	��� �	���
7360 · R,5:/  --0c, S7ac, ���� ���� ���� 	�	��� 	�	���
7400 · S:a--05. - Ad405
7410 · S:a--05. - Ad405 Pay8633 ���� ���� ���� ������� �������
7420 · Pay8633 :ax,9 - ad405 ���� ���� ���� ������ ������
7430 · %682,89 c647 059u8a5c, ���� ���� ���� �
��	 �
��	
7440 · H,a3:/ 059u8a5c, ���� ���� ���� ������ ������
7450 · 401K ���� ���� ���� �
��	 �
��	

T6:a3 7400 · S:a--05. - Ad405 ���� ���� ���� ��
	���� ��
	����

7500 · Sub9c807:0659 ���� ���� ���� 	����� 	�����
7560 · T,3,7/65,, T,3,c644u50ca:0659 ���� ���� ���� ��
��� ��
���
7570 · T8av,3 ���� ���� ���� �����
 �����

7900 · Ad405 Ex7,59,-  :/,8 ���� ���� ���� ��	� ��	�

T6:a3 7000 · Ad40509:8a:065 Ex7,59,9 ���� ���� ���� 
�
�	�� 
�
�	��

T6:a3 Ex7,59, ����	��� ���� ��
���� �	�	
��� 	������

N,:  8d05a8y I5c64, �����	��� ������ ���
���� �
���	��� ���������

N,: I5c64, -3,185.22 200.00 -3,607.89 46,815.21 40,222.10

4:03 PM Ex7368, Bu::, C6u5:y
07/10/23 S:a:,4,5: 6- F05a5c0a3 I5c64, a5d Ex7,59,
Acc8ua3 Ba909 Ju5, 2023

Pa., 1

81



82

Nichole Farley
5.1 Finalize 2023-2025 Strategic Plan



Core Values
 
Authenticity: We stay true to our region’s communities, cultures, and traditions
 
Innovation: We find creative solutions to the challenges of today and tomorrow
 
Exploration: We encourage all to responsibly explore our destination
 
Stewardship: We respect our natural resources and work to ensure they are maintained for all to enjoy
 
Equity: We recognize a range of abilities and want to create opportunities for all
 
Inclusion: We deliberately engage with a diverse group of people and perspectives
 
Fun: We love where we live and work and want everyone to feel the same

OBJECTIVE 1: 
Advance our county-wide 
brand identity

INDICATORS
• Year-over-year growth in 

TBID assessment
• Growth in visitor Net 

Promoter Score
• Increase brand lift over 

2023 baseline

Vision
Explore Butte County is the heart and champion of 
growing and sustaining a flourishing and diverse tourism 
economy making Butte County THE must-visit destination 
in the Northstate.

Strategic Plan 2023-2025

Mission
Explore Butte County inspires people to visit Butte 
County, creates tourism opportunities that contribute 
to economic vitality, and builds community through 
partnerships.

STRATEGIES
• Develop and implement 

a cohesive brand 
strategy supporting 
a clear Explore Butte 
County brand promise

• Build Board recognition 
and understanding of the 
Explore Butte County 
brand

• Identify and promote 
key assets in close 
alignment with the 
Explore Butte County 
brand promise

• Identify opportunities 
for Butte County 
communities to develop 
authentic sister brands 
aligned with the Explore 
Butte County brand 
promise

OBJECTIVE 2: 
Expand and diversify our 
experience base

INDICATORS
• Annual growth in total 

visitor volume
• Increase in average 

length of stay
• Overall diversification of 

visitor demographics 
• Growth in attendance at 

key events

STRATEGIES
• Identify and catalog 

existing experiences 
as inputs for itinerary 
development

• Define and develop 
pathways to better 
incorporate agriculture, 
fish, and wildlife into 
the Butte County visitor 
economy

• Work with partners to 
connect arts & culture 
in each community to 
a county-wide visitor 
experience

• Identify and advance 
opportunities to make 
Butte County more 
accessible to visitors 
with limited mobility

• Research, identify, and 
pursue a year-round 
major experience or 
attraction for Butte 
County

• Perform a content 
audit to identify 
opportunities to increase 
representation

OBJECTIVE 3: 
Advocate for investments 
in Butte County’s 
visitor economy

INDICATORS
• Growth in public 

investment in tourism 
infrastructure

• Reduction in tourism-
unfriendly policy 
proposals

• Growth in general fund 
allocation to tourism 
projects

STRATEGIES
• Develop a prioritized list 

of infrastructure needs
• Develop pathways for 

local jurisdictions to 
proactively communicate 
to Explore Butte County 
about potentially 
impactful government 
actions

• Track and report on use 
of TOT funds in all Butte 
County jurisdictions

• Leverage staff, Board 
members, and other 
supporters to maximize 
Explore Butte County’s 
“seat at the table” for 
influential conversations

OBJECTIVE 4: 
Lead the Butte County 
tourism industry

INDICATORS
• Year-over-year growth 

in count of participants 
in front-line training 
program

• Year-over-year growth 
in attendance at Annual 
Tourism Summit

• Comprehensive 
Tourism Development 
Strategy completed by 
12/31/2024

STRATEGIES
• Develop an annual 

education plan for 
stakeholders & the 
public

• Develop front-line 
tourism academy 
curriculum

• Institute a responsible 
travel education program 
for visitors

• Develop a 
Comprehensive Tourism 
Development Strategy

• Engage Chico State to 
participate more directly 
in the visitor economy

83



84

Nichole Farley
5.2 Approval of a contract for Artsopolis - Butte365 Project




 

 
 

 
 

 

PREPARED FOR EXPLORE BUTTE COUNTY 

February 24, 2023 

PROPOSAL FOR COMMUNITY CALENDAR 

WEBSITE AND RELATED MODULES & SERVICES  

The following proposal is provided in consideration for the development, hosting and maintenance of an 
area-wide community events calendar and cultural resource directories. The modules provided may 
include the events calendar, organizations, venues/spaces, special promotions, advertising, and blog. 
Most modules are inter-connected where, for example, an associated organization and venue will 
appear on the event detail page and likewise, associated events will appear on their respective 
organization and venue directory pages. This creates a powerful database and end user experience that 
is easy to navigate and manage. 

MODULES  

● Events Calendar  

The mobile-friendly Community Events Calendar module provides for unlimited posting of event 
information and related images. Events submitted to the calendar can be ‘self-managed’ by the 
organizations that post them, allowing them to edit their listings via their own user login, from the user 
dashboard. All first-time submissions require administrator approval before this content may appear on 
the website. Administrators may also post their own event listings or make edits to any existing listings 
at their discretion. The bandwidth and data storage capacity on Artsopolis servers for this purpose – 
both the management and storage of this information and the public’s viewing of this information – is 
unlimited.  

All event listings support a photo gallery, video gallery, accessibility information, social media sharing, 
an unlimited number of event category types and tags, and location mapping*. Users may place their 
events in ‘draft’ mode in case they need to return at a later time to complete their submission. If a user 
has several events to post in one session we provide a ‘copy’ function that helps the user complete the 
process more quickly. We also provide a bulk importing tool for events, 10 or more at a time. This 
method uses a CSV file format. 

As a custom development project, we are able to import events from third party vendors and/or 
community partners in various other formats. Because integration with these other calendar formats 
may involve varying degrees of programming complexity, these custom development projects are 
quoted on a per project basis, seperate from the initial startup cost of the website. 

85



 

 
 

 
 

All event category types are fully customizable, and  include their own category pages, a 
management system for selecting which events should be ‘spotlighted’ and ‘featured’ on those 
pages, as well as a management system for selecting which events should be featured on the 
website’s homepage. 

All events will naturally fall off the website upon their expiration. However, we typically keep up to 3 
years’ worth of event data in the database for reporting and review purposes. In addition to Google 
Analytics, our system provides tracking of on-site keyword search and ‘buy ticket’ and ‘official 
website’ click-thru conversions. 

Example Sites: nowplayingnashville.com,  
bainbridgecurrents.com, nowplayingutah.com  

*Note that location mapping services are provided by Mapbox (https://www.mapbox.com),  a third party mapping service used 
by Facebook, New York Times, Washington Post, Adobe, and numerous other businesses and corporations. Mapbox is a more 
cost effective alternative to Google Maps. Artsopolis will provide set up and configuration of the mapping API; however, any 
mapping fees incurred are the sole responsibility of the client. 

● Organization Directory  

The Organization Directory module allows producing and presenting cultural organizations to be listed 
within a searchable directory, and displayed on the Cultural Asset Map (described below). The tools 
made available to these organizations to help promote themselves include background description, 
contact information, social media links, unlimited gallery images, unlimited video links, and audio linking 
or file upload. Organizations can create a profile and post events, even manage an associated venue, all 
from their user dashboard, using their user login. Multiple users may be associated with one 
Organization. Events posted will be associated with their organization, so that the public may view all of 
the organization’s events – both current/upcoming events and past events – on the organization’s 
directory profile page, and the organization’s profile will be linked on the event detail page. The number 
of organizations that can be listed within the directory is unlimited.  

Example Site: peakradar.com/organization/  

● Venue Directory 

The Venue Directory module allows venue managers to post their facility profile. The address entered 
along with the venue listing provides the basis for the location map. Similar to the organization 
profiles, venues can include background description, contact information, social media links, gallery 
images, and video links. The directory also supports detailed accessibility information if provided. 
Custom fields may also be added to allow for searching of facility specifications such as seating 
capacity, stage type, rental costs, etc. Multiple users may be associated with one Venue, all details can 
be managed from the user dashboard. Venues are also displayed on the Cultural Asset Map described 
below. 

Example Site: sacramento365.com/venue/  
 

 

86

https://www.mapbox.com/


 

 
 

 
 

● Content Syndication Module/WordPress Artsopolis Calendar Plugin 

Based on our evaluation of the RFP and the several local partner examples you mentioned, we believe 
there is an opportunity to provide a solution for your partners to integrate your calendar content 
directly into their websites. This would allow there to be one event entry portal, your site, for all 
community partners in the area. The event content could then be distributed to your a partners’ 
websites, in customized feeds via our WordPress Artsopolis Calendar Plugin, or offer content via several 
other formats, including XML, RSS, ICAL/ICS, CSV, HTML, and JSON API. The number of syndication feeds 
that can be produced is unlimited. 

● Advertising Module 

The advertising module offers a robust solution for monetizing your Artsopolis website. The Artsopolis 
website templates support numerous possible positions for placement of advertising banners, including 
desktop, tablet and mobile phone optimization. The advertising module allows for an unlimited number 
of ad banners and provides for standard reporting features such as impressions and click-thru's. 

Example Site: sacramento365.com/, .nowplayingutah.com/  

SERVICES 

● Data Migration and Normalization  

In order to avoid manual re-entry of content from the existing site into the new database, the 
Artsopolis team will assist with exporting data from the existing website, normalize that data, and then 
import it into the new database. This will include all existing media such as images or video embed 
code. The normalization of the existing data requires significant and careful review and modification in 
order to ensure that a) the data adheres to the field names and formatting requirements of the new 
system, and b) to avoid any possible data loss during the migration process. 

● SEO configuration  

Our platform is hardcoded with SEO in mind. All modules follow established organizational language that 
helps search engines understand what they are seeing when they crawl our sites for information. We 
have ensured that our sites create a ‘web’ of recognizable information for search engines through 
detailed breadcrumb navigation, multiple forms of internal site linking, ‘no follow’ external site linking, 
and effortlessly leveraging keywords by including event titles and image titles in our site’s various URL 
paths. Additionally, we provide support for the most popular SEO plugin available, YOAST SEO. Your 
team is likely already familiar with this plugin and is free to use it for additional SEO configuration.  

ADDITIONAL FEATURES (Included):  

In addition to the module descriptions noted above there are numerous tools and features 
available within our system, both in terms of event calendaring and more general website 
management.  

87

https://www.sacramento365.com/
https://www.nowplayingutah.com/


 

 
 

 
 

Multi-user ‘Agency’ tool – allows multiple user accounts to be associated with the same presenting 
organization and related events, so that more than one user from the same organization can 
manage that content.  

Search-to-Print/PDF tool – when a user searches events on the front end they can then select which 
specific event results they would like to convert either to a print out or PDF document. This feature 
is very popular with hotel concierges and tourist information kiosks.  

Elementor Pro – our text pages are fully integrated with the robust custom design plugin, Elementor 
Pro.  

Blog Module for Editorial Content – while we do not charge for the use of the Blog module as it is an 
inherent feature of the WordPress platform, we have developed a number of our own customizations, 
including both full width and right sidebar templates, as well as support for design features such as 
quotes, galleries, parallax effect, video, and featured image positioning. Many of our communities 
maximize the power of this Module through highlighting community organizations or individuals, 
telling local stories, or branding their blog to create a cultural ‘magazine’ with an online publication.  

Example Sites: nowplayingtoronto.com/backstage/, historiccoastculture.com/stories/,   
culturespotmc.com/stories/, marinarts.org/uptake/  

Theme Pages – our calendar allows for the creation of an unlimited number of specialty event category 
pages that go beyond the standard categories of say, Music, Theatre, Dance, Art, Festivals, etc. Our 
Theme Page function allows your content manager to create unique groupings of hand-selected events 
including things like Winter Holiday Events, Canada Day, Black History Month, 4th of July Weekend 
Events, and so on. 

The Theme Page function also supports segmentation of events by geographic location, including one 
or more cities or zip codes. This type of filtering is often used for segmenting events by neighborhood. 

SUPPORT HOSTING & MAINTENANCE SERVICES:  

● Website design integration (integration of logo, color palette and other brand elements)  
● Database configuration and maintenance for all licensed modules 
● Staff training and user guide information  
● Google Analytics and onsite ‘click’ reports  
● Server email communications (change password, submission and approval confirmations, etc.) 
● Daily data backups  
● SSL security certificate  
● Firewall protection and monitoring, including anti-hacking and anti-spam measures 
● Help Desk and 24/7 emergency support monitoring  
● System upgrades – clients will receive upgrades of new features initiated by Artsopolis, as well as 

those funded by other Artsopolis network communities.  
 
 

88

https://www.nowplayingtoronto.com/backstage/
https://www.culturespotmc.com/stories/


 

 
 

 
 

COST:  

The Year 1 start-up cost for developing the website is inclusive of an approximately 15-month period, 
roughly 3 months of development followed by the first 12 months of hosting and maintenance from 
the date the website launches to the public.  

The start-up cost factors in the standard baseline cost of each module along with additional factors 
such as degree of design customization, geographic service area (population density), and its related 
impact on help desk support from our team. The renewal fee considers the many system monitoring, 
maintenance and support related tasks we perform ‘behind-the-scenes’ on a daily basis.  
 
ITEMIZED COSTS: 
 
Events Calendar    $12,000* 
Content Syndication   $  3,000 
Advertising    $     500 
 
*Includes core website build, Organization and Venue modules. 
 
STANDARD STARTUP COST:   $15,500 USD 
 
Less 10% off Content Syndication:  -$   300 USD 
 
TOTAL ESTIMATED STARTUP COST:  $15,200 USD 

ANNUAL HOSTING & MAINTENANCE RENEWAL: $3,300 – normally due 12 months from the date the 
new website launches to the public. 

OUR NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY: ARTSOPOLIS LLC does not and shall not discriminate internally 
(in its staffing, administrative and/or program operations) or externally (in provision of services) on 
the basis of race, political orientation, religion, gender, sexual orientation, age, national origin, 
ethnicity, ancestry, marital status, veteran status, or mental or physical disability or any other status 
prohibited by applicable law. 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal. We would be happy to provide a demo of 
the system and answer any questions you might have.  

JEFF TRABUCCO  
President, ARTSOPOLIS LLC 
e: jeff@artsopolis.com 
p: (833) 255-2787 (ALL-ARTS) 

89

mailto:jeff@artsopolis.com


90

Nichole Farley
5.3 Approve a contract with Ripe Booking



Recommended Product

Product/Value Summary

Zero %
A complete e-commerce & marketing solution that sends 0% 
commission bookings to your lodging partners. Ideal to better service 
your visitors while promoting your destination and lodging partners. 

 Explore Butte County| Proposal
Nichole Farley | nichole@explorebuttecounty.com

• A custom-built booking platform hosted on 
your subdomain adopting full site brand with 
seamless connection

• 0% commissions on all lodging transactions

• Customized search !lters, map, and content 
aligned to the uniqueness of your destination

• Individual pages for all lodging partners, 
including custom content and Trip Advisor 
review integration

• Lodging connectivity to real-time rates and 
inventory through our travel channel partners 
(Sabre GDS, Travelclick, Inntopia, SiteMinder, 
Escapia, Track, Expedia A"liate Network, iCal, 
Booking.com, etc.)

• Real-time dashboard analytics of all activity, 
including conversions, search and travel intent, 
and partner referral performance

• Collection of !rst-party data and opt-in for 
remarketing opportunities

• Ability to create value-add promotions and 
packages

• Ability to bundle extras with lodging reservations, 
including full integration with Bandwango 
products

• Unlimited custom a"liate link instances to target 
groups, festivals and events. 

• Secure, PCI, and GDPR compliant

Provide Best  
Rates & Availability

Drive Commission- 
Free Bookings

Stimulate Travel 
Demand

Demonstrate value 
to Stakeholders

91



One year commitment from contract day. Satisfaction guaranteed. 60 day written notice 
to withdraw at any time after the !rst year. 

Terms

Ripe makes implementation easy and hassle free. Our Client Success team will lead the 
communication every step of the way to launch and beyond. Our team will provide 
guided analysis of your software performance, as well as market leading performance 
comparisons that are relevant to you and your audience. 

Onboarding & Client Success

Development: $5,000
A one-time set-up fee to develop & deliver your 
fully customized lodging solution.  

Custom Content: $75/per supplier listing
A one-time set-up fee to build custom content 
and establish rate and inventory connectivity for 
each property listing. 

Monthly Service Fee: $2,000 USD
A monthly fee for ongoing lodging supplier, 
guest, and partner support, management and 
maintenance of your commission-free lodging 
solution, and ongoing Client Success. 

Pricing is determined by size and scope of the 
Destination market: up to 35 Lodging Supplier Listings 
+ up to 100 Short Term Rental listings if neccesary.  

No Cost to Lodging Suppliers Cost to You

0% Commission
No commission or listing costs levied 
to lodging partners.

Free Two-Way Connectivity 
Ripe has built an extensive network 
of travel channel partners that allows 
for connection to lodging supplier live 
rates and availability.

Merchant of Record
For processing, all reservation data 
and payment information are passed 
directly to the lodging partners. 

Call and Chat Services: $650 per month 
US-based live call and chat center support and reservation services answered in 
destination name preference, seven days per week.  Personalized call and chat services 
increase traveler service and conversion rates.  

Optional Add-Ons

92



93

Nichole Farley
6.1 Marketing Committee Update



EXPLORE BUTTE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

for

Professional Marketing & Media Buying Services

Release Date: June 26, 2023

Proposal Submission Deadline: August 15, 2023

94



INTRODUCTION
Explore Butte County (“EBC”), a non-profit destination marketing and management
organization, is seeking proposals for marketing creative and media buying services
from a qualified agency experienced in tourism and/or destination marketing. The
agency will assist the EBC team with the development and execution of innovative,
effective, and integrated programs that drive overnight visitation while reinforcing
Butte County as a premier tourism destination.

The goal of this Request for Proposal (“RFP”) is to identify a qualified agency(s)
(“Agency) and enter into an initial contract for a term of approximately October 1,
2023, to November 30, 2024, with the option of five (5) one-year term extensions if
agreed upon and approved by both EBC and Agency.

All proposals will be carefully reviewed and evaluated based on the criteria noted in
this packet. Proposals must be submitted in accordance with the conditions outlined in
this RFP.

Respondents are required to submit eight (8) copies of their Proposal, one (1) of which
is unbound and one (1) electronic copy.

The electronic copy must be in searchable and printable Portable Document Format
(.pdf) and must be submitted on a USB flash drive. Respondents should be aware that
the electronic copy will be used by the EBC to produce additional printed copies of the
submittal, should they be needed.

All proposals must be received no later than 17:00 PST, August 15, 2023. Proposals
shall be addressed to:

Explore Butte County
326 Huss Dr
PO Box 2154
Chico, CA 95927
Attention: Nichole Farley, Executive Director

Questions should be received via email by 17:00 PST, July 7, 2023, via email to:

Nichole Farley, Executive Director
email: proposals@explorebuttecounty.com

Publish Date: June 26, 2023

Explore Butte County RFP for Professional Marketing & Media Buying Services 2

95

mailto:proposals@explorebuttecounty.com


ABOUT EXPLORE BUTTE COUNTY
Explore Butte County (“EBC”), is the Destination Marketing and Management
Organization for Butte County. EBC is a 501(c)6 non-profit organization formed in 2015
as the owners' association for the Butte County Tourism Business Improvement District
(TBID). It is considered the destination marketing and management organization for
Butte County tourism.

The Butte County TBID is an assessment district originally formed in November 2015
pursuant to the Property and Business Improvement Law of 1994. The TBID includes
the communities of Biggs, Chico, Gridley, Oroville, Paradise, and the unincorporated
area of Butte County. The annual assessment rate is two percent (2%) of gross
short-term room rental revenue. Explore Butte County strategically markets the county
to increase overnight stays using the assessment funds collected.

EBC has a Board of Directors that includes up to seven (7) lodging property
representatives and two (2) at-large community members. The organization has three
(3) full-time employees: an Executive Director, a Marketing Manager, and a Community
Relations Coordinator.

The vision of the association is to be at the forefront of growing and sustaining a
flourishing and diverse tourism economy, making Butte County THE must-visit
destination in the Northstate. Our mission is to inspire people to visit Butte County,
create tourism opportunities that contribute to economic vitality, and build community
through partnerships. More on our Mission, Vision, Values, and strategic direction can
be found here and in the Reference section at the end of this RFP.

Butte County has over 38 hotel and lodging partners. Additionally, two new hotel
properties will be online in 2023 and 2024; one in Oroville and one in Chico, with
additional hotel property developments in the pipeline.

EBC oversees the production of a variety of marketing activities that may include online
advertising; content marketing to include website, social media, content series,
collateral, and maps; cooperative programs; and public relations programs – all
designed to promote Butte County to consumers, media, and the travel trade industry.
For a full review of all Butte County has to offer, visit our website
ExploreButteCounty.com.

Explore Butte County RFP for Professional Marketing & Media Buying Services 3

96

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Udnl-d7UebqAHjCQ8ctOWtVe4aLnbbzc/view?usp=share_link
http://www.explorebuttecounty.com


ABOUT BUTTE COUNTY
Nestled in the foothills of the Sierra Nevada mountain range, about 75 minutes
northeast of Sacramento, travelers on Highway 70 and Highway 99 will arrive in Butte
County, where rural agricultural life meets picturesque small-town living. Butte County
has five incorporated towns or cities: Biggs, Chico, Gridley, Oroville, and Paradise.

Visitors can expect countless opportunities for outdoor recreation with nearly 300 days
of sunshine a year. While Butte County experiences all four seasons, the average daily
high in winter is 54˚F. Summers are warm and temperatures are known to exceed 100˚F,
yet plentiful rainfall (when there isn’t a drought) in the spring keeps the lakes and
streams full for recreation all summer long. Summer is the opportune time to swim in
Upper Bidwell Park swimming holes, paddle board at the Lake Oroville Forebay, or
kayak in Paradise Lake. Spring and fall are perfect for exploring our surrounding parks
(Bidwell Park in Chico), ecological reserves and public lands (North Table Mountain
Ecological Reserve in Oroville), and mountain trails (Colby Mountain MTB Trails in
Jonesville) by foot, bike, or horse. While it does not commonly snow in the lower
elevations of Butte County, you can expect to find snow in the mountains around Butte
Meadows and Jonesville, which offers plentiful snowshoeing and snowmobiling
activities.

Butte County possesses a rich agricultural history. Home to numerous family-owned
and operated brands that range in size and production, from Lundburg Family Farms to
Burns Blossom Farms to Rancho Llano Seco. Agricultural education opportunities are
abundant with partners like the CSU Chico University Farm and the Sierra Oro Farm
Trail. Agriculture also aligns with local beer and culinary offerings. Butte County is
home to Sierra Nevada Brewery (Chico) and many more craft beer, cider, distillery, and
wine-tasting rooms.

Butte County’s most notable landmark includes the Oroville Dam.  At 770 feet high, it
is the tallest earthen dam in the U.S. The dam impounds Lake Oroville, the second
largest man-made lake in the state of California.

BRAND POSITIONING
EBC’s brand is based on the brand archetype, The Explorer, a person who is an
adventurer, pioneer, and seeker. Our voice is of open-mindedness, resourcefulness,
tolerance, and ambition. Our brand exists to help our visitors and prospective visitors
go on adventures and explore new things so they can reach self-actualization. The
Explorer allows themself to have self-expression because they are free of judgment. For

Explore Butte County RFP for Professional Marketing & Media Buying Services 4

97

https://chico.ca.us/bidwell-park
https://www.forebayaquaticcenter.com
https://www.paradiseprpd.com/paradise-lake
https://chico.ca.us/bidwell-park
https://wildlife.ca.gov/Lands/Places-to-Visit/North-Table-Mountain-ER
https://wildlife.ca.gov/Lands/Places-to-Visit/North-Table-Mountain-ER
https://www.trailforks.com/trails/colby-creek-trail/
https://www.lundberg.com
https://www.burnsblossomfarm.com
https://llanoseco.com/pages/the-rancho
https://www.csuchico.edu/ag/university-farm/visiting-the-farm.shtml
https://www.sierraoro.org
https://www.sierraoro.org
https://sierranevada.com
https://water.ca.gov/What-We-Do/Recreation/Lake-Oroville-Recreation


Butte County, being an explorer and a person of adventure does not mean having to
mountain bike down a single track in Upper Bidwell or snowmobile in Jonesville.
Adventure for our visitors may include shopping in Downtown Oroville, visiting the
Thursday Night Market in Downtown Chico, or wine tasting in the Durham Wine
District. Exploration and adventure in Butte County is accessible for what each person
seeks.

Note: EBC does not have a brand promise or a tagline, which we are open to exploring
with the Agency partner. We are also not looking to re-brand; however, we are looking
for an Agency partner to build upon and continue to enhance and evolve our brand
positioning.

TARGET MARKETS

The primary focus for the agency is to drive leisure traveler demand, with the possibility
of growing the program into the Southern California regional market, travel trade
groups, and internationally if the budget allows.

EBC focuses on two audience groups:

1. LEISURE TRAVELERS, broken into two regional categories:

a. Drive Markets
i. Expand the Sacramento and San Jose/San Francisco markets.
ii. Develop drive markets for Reno, Stockton, and Fresno - These

locations do not have an active strategy.
b. Direct Flight Market

i. Consider the Southern California market – This is not an active
strategy. With the possibility of commercial air service coming to
the Chico Regional Airport (LAX to Chico), this is an area to
consider in 2024/2025 to generate demand for future air service.

2. TRAVEL TRADE

a. Expand opportunities to connect with travel trade professionals. EBC
staff plans on attending the US Travel Association’s IPW in Los Angeles in
2024.

PRIMARY AUDIENCES
1. Family Travelers (with children 13+)
2. Outdoor Lovers
3. Chosen Family: College Alumni Connection

Explore Butte County RFP for Professional Marketing & Media Buying Services 5

98

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1suTeeaSMZH7vHz2EYGFAQNJtSB4cbaEM/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1suTeeaSMZH7vHz2EYGFAQNJtSB4cbaEM/view?usp=sharing


Note: We see EBC as the driving force for the visitor economy in Butte County,
impacting community alignment, economic development, destination development,
and inclusiveness — as well as a leading proponent of community shared values
throughout The Destination Management Cycle. This includes aligning our destination
marketing strategy with our partners, including CSU Chico and Butte College.

SCOPE OF WORK

In coordination with EBC, the Agency will assist in developing a data-driven advertising
strategy that includes innovative and cost-effective integrated marketing tactics,
including but not limited to print, broadcast, digital and social, experiential,
out-of-home, over-the-top, etc. Strategies will focus on attracting leisure travelers to
Butte County, with a key emphasis on increasing overnight visitation and supporting
local businesses within our six jurisdictions. Additionally, concept and creative services
for EBC internal campaigns will be needed and other creative services on an as-needed
basis. EBC must approve the use of subcontractors for this account.

OBJECTIVES

The three major objectives of the Professional Marketing and Buying Services RFP
include:

1. Create a marketing strategy and efficient advertising plans that align with our
mission and strategic goals, and build brand equity.

2. Execute an agreed-upon set of deliverables that drives growth in brand
awareness and hotel bookings in a way that can be monitored/tracked and
effective/efficient.

a. Develop a holistic approach to brand advertising, including concept
creative materials and campaign elements for brand consistency.

b. Create high-quality travel content that aligns with our voice, mission,
personas, and market preferences.

3. Measure, analyze, and optimize advertising campaigns to ensure we reach
desired target markets as cost-effectively as possible.

DELIVERABLES

The deliverables associated with the proposed scope of work include:

Explore Butte County RFP for Professional Marketing & Media Buying Services 6

99



1. Multi-Year Marketing Strategy and Annual Marketing Plan

The Agency will work closely with EBC to develop a three-year marketing strategy and
develop, execute, and track results for an annual marketing plan. Through this work,
the Agency will be responsible for developing strategic direction, creative strategy,
media plan, and cooperative plan. The media plan should utilize research and market
insights to develop strategic recommendations for the media mix based on target
markets, primary audiences, and budget allocation. The media mix should be diverse
and digital-heavy. The Agency should also provide EBC with insights on emerging
trends and new media to continually evolve and reach the target audience.

2. Creative Services

The selected Agency shall be the principal advisor and provider to EBC for creative
services related to the conception, design, and execution of advertising campaigns and
programs targeting a variety of audiences, including leisure visitors, travel trade
professionals, media, and other target markets that can help accomplish EBC’s mission.
The Agency shall develop a comprehensive approach to brand advertising, including
the conception and production of creative materials and campaign elements as
needed. Deliverables will be executed under brand guidelines and coordinated with
other marketing materials to ensure consistency. In doing so, the agency will adhere to
the existing Brand Standards & Style Guide. Creative materials to be developed by
Agency must include:

● Biannual Adventure Guide (2024)
● Annual Cooperative Advertising Program
● Digital Display/Rich Media
● Digital Advertising
● Social Media Advertising
● Video assets (long and short form)
● Print Advertising

Depending on funds available, additional creative materials to be developed by
Agency may also include:

● Native Advertising
● Out of Home
● Over the Top/Connected TV
● Consumer and Industry Email
● Other forms of marketing designed for all EBC target audiences

Explore Butte County RFP for Professional Marketing & Media Buying Services 7

100

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1suTeeaSMZH7vHz2EYGFAQNJtSB4cbaEM/view?usp=sharing


 
3. Media Buying and Reporting

The Agency shall plan, buy, execute, and measure media for EBC. Execution includes
placement, optimization, cancellations, vendor payment, and billing.

Regular monthly reporting on the campaign and brand program performance utilizing
expertise, agency tools, data, partnerships, and other resources to manage program
efficiency and performance. EBC expects the agency to monitor campaigns on a
weekly basis and make adjustments as needed and approved. End of campaign
wrap-up reports, including screenshots of all assets, dashboard of goal performance,
and executive summary of key takeaways, including results mapping to larger
objectives. The Agency should always look for ways to evolve measurement and
reporting to show the bigger picture and communicate value to EBC stakeholders. The
Agency will be requested to attend and present at regular board meetings.

4. Metrics for Success

Lead Generation is extremely important. Preference will be given to an Agency that can
specifically illustrate how submitted programs will assist in attaining important inquiries
such as:

● Increase in overnight hotel stays
● Online Visits (Website, Facebook, and other social media)
● Online Conversions

○ Request Visitor Guide/ pocket map
○ Referral to Partner page (Hotel booking)
○ Request more information
○ Time Spent on Site/Average Engagement Time
○ Media Requests
○ E-newsletter Sign-Ups

5. Research

Participate in customer insight, awareness, creative testing, and segmentation research
as needed. Provide data, creative assets, and insights as requested for market
intelligence, research, and reporting. EBC currently partners with Zartico for metrics on
visitation dashboards, booking history, and forecasts. This tool and data should be
used to track and report on campaign success.

Explore Butte County RFP for Professional Marketing & Media Buying Services 8

101



6. Account Support

Maintain regular communication on all activities. Attend on-site meetings as needed
throughout the duration of the relationship at the Agency's expense (nonreimbursable).
Provide clear budgets and plans outlining when materials are due for paid insertions
prior to placing insertions. Collaborate with other EBC agency partners as needed to
enhance our marketing efforts.

7. Quality Assurance/Quality Control

 Deliverables shall be of the highest quality and executed under specified deadlines.
Quality Assurance (QA) processes shall be enacted to prevent, to the extent possible,
flaws in deliverables; Quality Control (QC) processes shall be enacted to identify flaws
that were not caught in QA processes in deliverables.

 FUNDING
 A total of $250,000 is available for all tasks associated with the Scope of Work for an
initial anticipated contract term of October 2023 – December 2024. However, EBC
reserves the right to adjust the budget and related services upon agreement from the
EBC Board and the selected Agency.

 CONTRACT TERM
 The initial term of the contract shall be from execution of the contract through
December 31, 2024. The contract term may be extended in one-year increments, with
the option for up to five (5) one-year contract extensions. Contract extensions will be
based on an annual review of accomplishments and subject to approval by the EBC
Board. Each annual review will allow for consideration of adjustments in the Agency’s
scope and fees.

 PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS
Proposals are required to include the following information:

1. Project Approach and Organization
a. Provide a proposed approach to the delivery of an integrated strategic

marketing plan and associated creative development and media buys.
b. Provide initial ideas that demonstrate how your agency’s experience and

capabilities can address the following areas of opportunity:

Explore Butte County RFP for Professional Marketing & Media Buying Services 9

102



i. The Explore Butte County brand: How would your agency help to
communicate, develop, and solidify Butte County’s brand as a
travel destination? How would your agency embrace and/or
differentiate our current brand identity? Would your agency
recommend year-round or seasonal campaigns and why?

ii. Innovation: How would your agency utilize the latest technology
and offerings to advance our destination, set us apart, and then
report on that success?

iii. Partnerships: How would your agency incorporate brand
partnership opportunities into campaigns?

c. Owned media: While the development and execution of the EBC’s owned
programming are done in-house, how would your agency help take our
website and social content to the next level and integrate paid and
owned media programs?

2. Relevant Work and References
a. Describe the experience your agency has in developing strategic

marketing plans, creative materials, and travel/tourism campaigns for
Tourism Business Improvement Districts or similar organizations.
i. Provide three [3] examples of campaigns developed and

produced within the past two [2] years, including reference names,
titles, address, email, and phone numbers

3. Proposed Schedule
a. Provide a schedule associated with creating and developing a three (3)

year marketing strategy and a 2024 marketing plan with work anticipated
to begin in October 2023. Include a timeline for the creation of an initial
Winter campaign based on the completion of the Agency’s strategic
planning.

4. Proposed Budget
a. Provide a proposed budget for the development of a three (3) year

marketing strategy and an initial Marketing Plan for 2024.
b. Considering the available funding noted on page 8 of the RFP, and the

Agency’s cost to provide a 3-year marketing strategy and a Marketing
Plan for 2024, provide a proposed budget for the execution of the initial
Marketing Plan for 2024. Per Sections 2 and 3 of the Scope of Work
noted in the RFP, the cost shall include creative costs (labor and hard
costs for production) and paid media. The budget proposal must contain
any and all costs that would be invoiced to EBC for the performance of
these services. Please list your hourly rates separately in the budget
break-out. Include the following:

Explore Butte County RFP for Professional Marketing & Media Buying Services 10

103



i. Estimated media spend
ii. Estimated spend on creative and content development
iii. Estimated agency administration fee break-out (media buying,

strategy, and account service)
iv. Other costs as needed or proposed
v. Agency hourly rates

5. Agency Information
a. A brief company history, overview of services, and capabilities.
b. Location of company headquarters and offices
c. Brief professional biographies of all staff members to be assigned to this

client account.
d. Information on any proposed subcontractors to be used by the Agency,

noting the anticipated work to be completed by each subcontractor.

SELECTION CRITERIA
Responsive Agencies that submitted all required proposal information within the
timeline and format requirements as stated in this RFP will be considered based on the
following criteria:

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE (40 pts)

● Highly creative people within the agency.
● Experience in the travel trade/tourism/hospitality industry, associations,

not-for-profit organizations, and/or group sales/meetings advertising.
● Experience working with small destination management and marketing

organizations.
● Capabilities in goal setting, strategic planning, client/agency communication,

and measurable outcomes with proven ability to turn research and insights into
innovative messaging.

APPROACH (40 pts)

● Agency’s strategy to solidify Butte County’s brand as a travel destination.
● Familiarity with the Explore Butte County brand and how this knowledge is

integrated into the proposal.
● Strong in-house media and digital teams skilled in all aspects of digital

marketing and measurement.
● Ability to integrate EBC-owned media content and public relations efforts.

Explore Butte County RFP for Professional Marketing & Media Buying Services 11

104



COST EFFECTIVENESS (20 pts)

● Budget management, experience delivering cost-effective solutions, and ability
to negotiate favorable media rates.

● Cost proposal that is reasonable and appropriate for the scope of work,
providing maximum services in relation to fees charged.

● Turnkey administrative and account support, from strategic level planning to
concise day-to-day communication to timely billing that aligns with budget plans
provided by Explore Butte County.

TIMELINE
The tentative schedule for this project is provided below. Any change in the scheduled
dates for the Deadline for Final Questions or the Submittal Deadline will be advertised
in the form of an addendum to this RFP, which will be published on the EBC website
(explorebuttecounty.com/agency-rfp). The schedule for the evaluation process and
other future dates may be adjusted without notice. If any additional information or
discussions are needed with any bidders during the proposal evaluation period, the
bidder(s) will be notified.

RFP Published June 22, 2023
Deadline for Final Questions July 7, 2023
Questions Answered July 14, 023
Submittal Deadline August 15, 2023
Evaluation of Proposals August 21 - 31, 2023
Finalist Agency Presentations September 6 - 8, 2023
Final Selection and Agency Notification September 30, 2023
Intended Contract Start Date October 1, 2023

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION
EBC reserves the right to waive any requirement or condition of the RFP upon finding
that it is in the organization’s best interest to do so. EBC is not obligated to award a
contract and reserves the right to terminate the Request for Proposal process at any
time and withdraw from discussions with any or all vendors who have responded. Costs
for developing proposals are entirely the responsibility of the proposer and shall not be
reimbursed by EBC.

Explore Butte County RFP for Professional Marketing & Media Buying Services 12

105

http://explorebuttecounty.com/agency-rfp
http://explorebuttecounty.com/agency-rfp


QUESTIONS

EBC will not consider questions received after the July 7, 2023, due date. No
telephone or oral requests will be considered. Questions and requests for clarification
from an Agency must be submitted by only a single representative and must include
the requestor’s name, address, telephone number, and email address, and the
company that he/she represents. EBC may rephrase questions as it deems appropriate
and may consolidate similar questions. EBC may also create and answer questions
independent of the Agency’s question(s).

Written responses to submitted questions will be included in an RFP Addendum
posted on the EBC website.

Questions should be received via email by 17:00 PST, July 7, 2023, via email to:

Nichole Farley
Executive Director
email: proposals@explorebuttecounty.com

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION

Respondents are required to submit eight (8) copies of their Proposal, one (1) of which
is unbound, and one (1) electronic copy.

The electronic copy must be in searchable and printable Portable Document Format
(.pdf) and must be submitted on a USB flash drive. Respondents should be aware that
the electronic copy will be used by the EBC to produce additional printed copies of the
submittal, should they be needed.

Submissions shall clearly indicate the legal name, address, email, and telephone
number of the proposer and include a signature above the name and title of the main
contact on behalf of the agency submitting. The signer shall have the authority to bind
the proposer to the submitted proposal and thereby swears that all information
contained within the proposal is truthful in its entirety and the signer agrees to the
general terms and conditions outlined in this RFP.

Proposals received after the deadline shall not be accepted and will be returned
unopened. EBC assumes no responsibility for delay in delivery of the proposal to the
designated delivery location by the United States Postal Service, City mail services,
electronic mail, or by any other means.

Explore Butte County RFP for Professional Marketing & Media Buying Services 13

106

http://explorebuttecounty.com/agency-rfp
mailto:proposals@explorebuttecounty.com


All proposals must be received no later than 17:00 PST, August 15, 2023. Proposals
shall be addressed to:

Explore Butte County
Attention: Nichole Farley, Executive Director
326 Huss Dr
PO Box 2154
Chico, CA 95927

RESOURCES
Explore Butte County Strategic Plan
Butte County Tourism Business Improvement District Management Plan
Explore Butte County Adventure Guide
2023 Smith Travel Research Reports
Explore Butte County website
Explore Butte County Instagram
Explore Butte County YouTube
Brand Guidelines
All Supporting Documents

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT
All responses to this RFP become the property of the EBC. If submitting financial or
proprietary information is believed to be exempt from California’s Public Records Act
disclosure, please label each confidential or proprietary page as such.

Although a document may be labeled “confidential” or “proprietary,” information may
still, at the EBC’s discretion, be subject to disclosure under California’s Public Records
Act.

Explore Butte County RFP for Professional Marketing & Media Buying Services 14

107

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Udnl-d7UebqAHjCQ8ctOWtVe4aLnbbzc/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1suTeeaSMZH7vHz2EYGFAQNJtSB4cbaEM/view?usp=sharing
https://issuu.com/portercoagency/docs/ebc22-visitorguide2021-reprint_v1
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1P8EbQ6vwCWVKS-njXXTNZD90uPneb3AN?usp=share_link
http://www.explorebuttecounty.com
https://www.instagram.com/ExploreButteCountyCA/
https://www.youtube.com/c/ExploreButteCounty
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1_czridMGiE6OS5gniTByHiv56q_-sSgY/view
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1hN9NyGAP9OTLMdc5NlX_R1ttbFtNmOqR?usp=share_link


108

Nichole Farley
6.2 Marketing & Social Update



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



MONTHLY REPORT — JUNE 2023

Monthly
Report

Prepared By Cameo Calderon 

117



2

Lodging
53.1%

Partners
29.7%

VisitCA Leads
10.2%

EBC Leads
7%

Adventure Guide
Statistics

Total # of Adventure Guides Distributed (Including Mailing, Lodging Deliveries, & Events)
Jan - June 2022 vs. Jan.- June 2023

 

Jan.22/23 Feb.22/23 Mar.22/23 Apr. 22/23 May 22/23 Jun. 22/23

2,000 

1,500 

1,000 

500 

0 

The following number of

Adventure Guides went to:

386- Lodging

0- Events 

 216- Partners

 74- Visit CA leads

 51- EBC Leads

June 2023 AG distribution was higher due to high

demand from lodging partners and the bulk mail list.

Lodging partners were in demand because of the

transition period of the new CRC.

A D V E N T U R E
G U I D E
R E P O R T I N G

118



B U T T E 3 6 5
Scheduled meetings with museums and performing arts

venues.

One page leave was created and passed out to 11 total

businesses. 

Expanded and reached out to restaurants that frequently

hold events.

Gateway Science Museum- Adrianne McGraw

Valene Smith Museum of Anthropology- Adrienne

Scott 

Chico Art Center- Cameron Kelly 

Gridley Museum- Ruth Anne King 

Feather River Nature Center- Heather McCafferty

Bolts Antique Museum- Heather McCafferty

Pioneer History Museum- Heather McCafferty 

The C.F. Lott Home- Heather McCafferty 

The Oroville Chinese Temple- Heather McCafferty 

Chico Children's Museum- Milta Aguilar

Museum of Northern California- Patricia Macias

Janet Turner Print Museum- Debbie Rici

Theatre on the Ridge- Judy Clemmons

Stoble Coffee- Nicole Hill

The Great Catsby

Museums and Performing Arts Centers: 

Project Managment

3

119



B U T T E 3 6 5
Project Managment

3

Butte365 One Page Leave
 (Distributed to 11 total organizations as of 7/11/23.)

120



Mobile Visitor Center

4

V I S I T O R  A C T I V A T I O N
Lodging visits to 12 Hotels

across the county (6-27-6/29).

M O B I L E  V I S I T O R  C E N T E R
A C T I V A T I O N  D O C U M E N T

Mobile visitor event and idea

document was created and sent

to Executive Director for

feedback.

121



727
ADEVNTURE GUIDES

OVERALL PARTNER ENGAGEMENT (HOTELS,
RESTARAUNTS, MUSEUMS, ETC.. )

11
BUTTE365 ONE PAGE

LEAVES

780
SWAG ITEMS

1,507
TOTAL OUTREACH ITEMS

Engagement Summary

5

June was a successful month in which 727 Adventure Guides
were distributed through mailing, lodging, and leads.

Additionally the CRC met with 9 museums/ performing arts
venues and 2 local businesses to build support for the Butte365  

community calendar project. 
Lodging check-ins took place on June 27th-29th. A total of 12
hotels received AG and EBC items to restock their front desks

with. In addition to hotels, Chico Chamber and Shasta Cascade
Wonderland Association also received Adventure Guides and

EBC Items.

23

122



123

Nichole Farley
6.3 Summer Marketing Campaign Update



WOW - 2023
Explore Butte County
Campaign Update
May-June, 2023

 
Presented by: Tami Travis and Shelly James

July 6, 2023

124



EBC Wide Open Wonder - WOW 2023

2
￼

RESULTS IN A WORD

125



EBC Wide Open Wonder - WOW 2023

3
￼

● This campaign focuses on the special feeling that washes over 
you - that WOW moment. The wonder of trying new things, 
exploring new places, learning new ideas and letting the mind 
drift over spacious landscapes. 

● The Wide Open Wonder that leads with outdoors, but also 
captures other amazing attributes and activities of the county.

● Out of market campaign to inspire out of county residents to 
travel to the county for overnight stays.  

126



Media Plan - WOW Campaign

4
￼

Campaign: WOW Campaign - Spring/Summer’23
Flight Dates: May-September, 2023
Media Budget: $45,000
Geography: Sacramento DMA and San Francisco DMA
Targets: Families with teens; “Friend Families” who are travel enthusiasts

STRATEGY TACTICS GOAL

Encourage overnight stays in 
Butte County by offering WOW 
experiences and easy-to-follow 
itineraries.

Reach visitors with creative that 
inspires and present a strong 
offer and call to action. 

Reach target audience while 
they are in the consideration 
mode for their next travel 
experience.

Digital display ads and videos targeting 
families with teens.  Ads will follow the 
target audience and appear on websites 
which the target visits.

Digital display ads and videos targeting 
“Friend Families” and CSU Chico Alumni.  
Ads will follow the target audience and 
appear on websites which the target visits.

Social static ads, carousels, videos and 
reels with target both audiences.

● Introduce more than outdoors in the Wide 
Open Wonder to Sacramento and San 
Francisco. 

● Increase EBC Website Traffic

● Increase hotel bookings

● Outperform industry 
standard benchmarks on all tactics

127



Launch Social & Digital - HTML Canyon Graphic
Animated and Static

5
￼

Social Copy
Animated Copy:  There is a special feeling that 
washes over you - that WOW moment. WOW! 
that was fun. WOW! that’s beautiful. WOW! I 
didn’t know that I needed that. And then there 
is the WOW that is uniquely Butte County, the 
Wide Open Wonder. We invite you to book a 
room and come find your WOW! #WOW 
#wideopenwonder #WOWButteCA

Static Copy:  There are sunsets and then there 
are sunsets that make you say, WOW! Butte 
County invites you to find one of our many 
outlooks with fabulous views. You are invited to 
find your favorite sunset in the Wide Open 
Wonder that can only be found in Butte 
County.

128

https://docs.google.com/file/d/1pRR-gXk5DljF87fPngcbkA37Yz-j2gxc/preview


Campaign Copy

6
￼

 LAUNCH SOCIAL - Carousel/Carousel Video:
There is a special feeling that washes over you - that WOW moment. WOW! that was fun. WOW! that’s beautiful. WOW! I 
didn’t know that I needed that. And then there is the WOW that is uniquely Butte County, the Wide Open Wonder. We 
invite you to book a room and come find your WOW! #WOW #wideopenwonder #WOWButteCA

Under-photo copy: 
Image 1: This ride is on its way
Image 2:  To music
Image 3:  To Monkey Face
Image 4: To views and vino
Image 5: To time with the family you choose!

Execution Note: Build carousel three ways: Locked, as presented, Locked, Sunset Wow as first image, Unlocked, Sunset 
Wow as first image.

 

129



Launch Digital - WOW Framed Ads

7
￼

Digital Ad Sizes: 300x600, 300x250, 728x90, 300x50, 320x50

130



WOW Campaign Results through June 30, 2023

8
￼

Campaign: WOW Campaign - Spring/Summer’23
Flight Dates: May 26-June 30, 2023
Net Media Spend: $9,723.32
Geography: Sacramento DMA and San Francisco DMA
Targets:  “Friend Families” who are travel enthusiasts

Social Display Google Analytics

● Delivered 987,309 
impressions

● 3,000 engagements with the 
posts

● 2,601 clicks to the website 
delivering a 1% Unique 
Outbound CTR

● Delivered 1,629.090 
impressions

● 2,875 clicks to the 
website delivering a 
0.18% CTR. AMAZING!!! 
Benchmark is 0.04%

● Three targeting filters 
with Keyword Search 
delivering 0.21% CTR.  
Other targets behavorial 
and site retargeting.

● The WOW campaign delivered 
11,160 users to 
explorebuttecounty.com.

● Campaign brought 10,445 new 
users to the website

● Display campaign  brought 7,726 
users and social campaign brought 
2,068 users.

● 35.34% increase in traffic compared 
to 5 weeks prior to campaign

131



132


